LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

A checklist of information included in your board packet for the March 08, 2017 Board Meeting.

e 03/08/2017 Agenda - 1 pg.

e 02/06/2017 Health Insurance ad hoc Committee Meeting Minutes - 1 pg.
e 02/08/2017 Board Meeting Minutes - 2 pgs.

e 02/20/2017 Health Insurance ad hoc Committee Meeting Minutes - 1 pg.
e 02/22/2017 Committee of the Whole Budget Discussion Minutes - 1 pg.
e 03/01/2017 Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting Minutes - 1 pg.

e Treasurer’s Report - 1 pg.

e |nvestment Activity Report - 1 pg.

e Current Assets Report - 1 pg.

e Revenue Report - 5 pgs.

e Expense Report - 10 pgs.

e Accounts Payahle/Distribution - 25 pgs.

e Monthly Circulation Report - 1 pg.

e Program and Service Statistics - 1 pg.

e Director’s Report - 4 pgs.

e Assistant Director’s Report - 4 pgs.

e Media Hits - 3 pgs.

e Policy 850 section X - G. - 3 pgs.

e Millennia - 9 pgs.



PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on March 8, 2017 at 7:00
pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, lllinois.

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library
during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three
working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
March 8, 2017 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak
3. Consent Agenda — Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the February 6, 2017 Health Insurance ad hoc Committee Meeting
Approve Minutes of the February 8, 2017 Board Meeting
Approve Minutes of the February 8, 2017 Executive Session
Approve Minutes of the February 20, 2017 Health Insurance ad hoc Committee Meeting
Approve Minutes of the February 22, 2017 Committee of the Whole Budget Meeting
Approve Minutes of the March 1, 2017 Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting
Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/17, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/17, Current Assets
Report, 02/28/17, Revenue Report, 02/28/17, and Expense Report, 02/28/17
h. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/08/17
4. Director’s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
Trustee Flint and Trustee Fisher reviewed the February billings in March.,
Trustee Rieck and Trustee Hummel will review the March billings in April.
5. Assistant Director’s Report
Communications
7. Committee Reports

a. Finance

b. Personnel/Policy

c. Physical Plant

d. Health Insurance (ad hoc)

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business
a. Approve revision to Policy 850 section X - G. Insurance - Action Required
Recommended revisions to Policy 850 included health, dental, life, vision and vehicle insurance
components.

b. Approve and confirm decision to hire Millennia Consulting as the Library’s community engagement
consulting firm for purposes such as, but not limited to, long range planning, focus groups, and data
collection; for a fee of $54,450.00 with additional expenses not to exceed $5,500.00 — Action Required

10. Adjourn

m o0

o



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Health Insurance ad hoc Committee Meeting
February 6, 2017 — 2:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall

Present:

Tatiana Weinstein — Director/Co-chair

Richard Flint — Board President/Co-chair

Ginger Boskelly — Finance Director

Pam Freer — Adult Services

Will Savage — Director of Youth Services

Colleen Sehy — Board Treasurer

Beth McQuillan — Assistant Director (ex-officio)
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak
3. Dlscussron of lerary health insurance

i

il

2%31
4

;:;j!iilé
iy

adjourn the meetmg Vd]ce;,\/ote A‘ A e
i ".,‘. l 5. HI

4. Adjourn 7
MOTION: Will Savage m ,\Ie o]

;-l‘ gii
The meeting adjourneaiatni’» 47 p.m. Wil

Approved by

Richard Flint, President of the Board



Roll call

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
February 8, 2017 - 7:00 p.m.

Present:

Richard

Maureen Rieck — Vice-President

Colleen

John Huff — Secretary
Jay Fisher — Trustee

Tom Hu

Longry Wang — Trustee
Opportunity for visitors to speak

Consent Agenda

a.

Director’s Report ‘
Assign Trustees for e
Sehy and Trusteé Wang reviewed the January

Trustee

d.

Flint — President

Sehy — Treasurer

mmel — Trustee

{

Re\glgu;; of Bills: Next Month” |

Finance — The Fin@ 1¢ce'Committee met on January 25, 2017. The Director, the Treasurer and the Finance
Director will meet with Ken Herdeman (Ehlers) to discuss investment maturity times. Annual pay grade
adjustments were discussed. The committee also discussed the financial information for the LLD Annual
Report, which has since been released.

Personnel Policy — This committee will meet to discuss a revision of the health insurance policy on
March 1, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.

Physical Plant — no meeting planned



d. Health Insurance (ad hoc) = This committee met on February 6, 2017. The committee discussed library
insurance plans and policies. The committee will advise the Director in budget preparation. They will
meet again February 20, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.

6. Unfinished Business
7. New Business
a. Approve revision to Policy 720: Lisle Library Investments
MOTION: Trustee Rieck moved to approve the revised Policy 720: Lisle Library Investments. Roll Call Vote —All
Aye
b. Approve pay grade adjustment Al
Management Association recommends that the pay graq' :
annually to keep the Library in line with industry standards‘ i
MOTION: Trustee Rieck moved to approve the suggested pay grade ac 1“ tE ment. Roll Call Vote — Trustee Fisher
— Aye, Trustee Huff — Aye, Trustee Hummel — Nay, Truste Rléck—Aye, fr‘ Ustee Sehy — Ave Trustee Wang — Aye
The motion passed. '
c. Approve PTO for retiring employee
MOTION: Trustee Rieck moved to approve the PT i
exceed $5,605.28. Roll Call Vote — All Aye

8. Executive Session

1 I
| , iGS 120/2(c)(21) Discussion of minutes of
meetmgs lawfully closed under this Act, vyhet | forLPurposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-
annual review of the mlnutes as mandated by Sectlcfri 6. Voice Voté

.!
2015 #2, March 11, 2015 April 8, 2015 and July 2‘9'20’15 Roll Call Vote — AIIAye
MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved t‘ release executlve sessmn minutes: September 14, 2016, October 12, 2016,

ni.
The meetmg__
Recorded by

Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 8, 2017.
Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of the Board



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Health Insurance ad hoc Committee Meeting
February 20, 2017 — 2:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
Present:
Richard Flint - President of the Board/Co-chair
Tatiana Weinstein — Director/Co-chair
Ginger Boskelly — Finance Director
Pam Freer — Adult Services Librarian
Will Savage — Director of Youth Services
Colleen Sehy Treasurer of the Board

2. Public Comment

3. Discussion draft policy

i
The committee discussed and madq proposed change to
changes will be brought to the Mar‘ch 0;7 Personnel/i’ollcy committee.

i
£
4 3
£

3
3
il
i i
Wit i,

4. Discussion of L;brary health uﬁsurance % [T

The committee d;sghésed tHe nsmg cost,o heal}h.insuréhqe and re\newed other library plans.
i H

Health msurancelcosts will be é part of th’“b,_dge{ary dlsdﬂsslon at the March 22, 2017

T!rggaaPremdent lof the Bodr declare :'!it'hila Health’ lpsurance ad hoc Committee retired as of
F%@r’uary 20, 261!?1 . R

il il
a;ézg‘l

Eileen Soliday, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 8, 2017.
Approved by,

Richard Flint, President of the Board



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Committee of the Whole Budget Discussion
February 22, 2017 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
Present:
Richard Flint — President
Maureen Rieck — Vice President
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
Jay Fisher — Trustee
Thomas Hummel — Trustee

Absent:
John Huff — Secretary
Longry Wang — Trustee

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak

3. Budget Discussion
The Director reviewed elements of the draft budget for FY 2017-18 with Trustees: building costs,
contractual services, equipment, insurance, library materials, operating costs, programming, and
restricted use.

4. Adjourn HH
MOTION: Trustee Fisher moved to adjourn the meeting. Voice Vote — All Aye
The meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

Recorded by

Eileen Soliday, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 8, 2017.
Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of the Board



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting
March 1, 2017 - 2:00 p.m.

1. Roll call
Present:
Richard Flint - Chair, Board President
Colleen Sehy - Trustee, Treasurer
Jay Fisher — Trustee

Also, present:

Tatiana Weinstein, Director

Beth McQuillan, Assistant Director

Ginger Boskelly, Financial Manager

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak

3. Discussion of Policy 850 section X - G. Insurance

The Committee discussed Policy 850 section X - G. Insurance. The draft was recommended for board
approval at the March 8, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting.

4, Adjourn

MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to adjourn the meeting. Voice Vote - All Aye
Meeting adjourned at 3:09 p.m.

Recorded by

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 8, 2017
Approved by

Richard Flint, Chair



Treasurer's Report as of February 28, 2017

Cash Balance Cash Receipts

Cash Disbursed

Cash Balance

Fund Name 01/31/17 this month this month 02/28/17
Corporate 5,784,058.00 53,321.58 290,414.48 5,546,965.10
Building Maintenance 116,777.69 109.04 10,098.65 106,788.08
IMRF 386,184.39 152.65 15,396.34 370,940.70
FICA 214,686.67 156.62 13,053.21 201,790.08
Working Cash 403,916.88 376.67 0.00 404,293.55
Subtotals 6,905,623.63 54,116.56 328,962.68 6,030,777.51
Special Reserve 2,335,465.38 25,827.17 13,613.00 2,347,679.55
9,241,089.01 79,943.73 342,575.68 8,978,457.06

Colleen Sehy

Treasurer

Date

83.65%

1.61%

5.59%

3.04%

6.10%

100.00%



MONTHLY INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
February, 2017

Lisle Savings Bank — Money Market

Earned monthly interest of $51.56. The 2 CDs earned interest of $311.05.

The Illinois Funds — MM

The deposits in February consisted of monthly interest of § 827.17 and $850,000.00 was
transferred to Ehlers for additional investing.

Ehlers Investment-TD Ameritrade

The interest for February was $2.18. We had 9 notes that paid interest totaling $4,751.16.
We had 2 investments that matured and purchased 5 investments, 3 of the 5 transactions are
finalized and 2 are pending and will be settled in March.

IMET-MM

The January and February’s interest totaled $1111.65. We also have $31,210.15 in a
restricted liquidating trust account.

US Bank

We earned interest of $31.85 for February. We earned $1332.63 in ecommerce income
and paid $89.33 in ecommerce fees.

MB Financial NOW acct

Earned monthly interest of $349.19. February’s payroll expenses were withdrawn for
$199,770.32 and we moved $270,000 to the General Fund checking for monthly
disbursements and payroll.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

According to the RECAP OF PRIOR SHEETS EXPENSES report, which is the last page of the
Bills Paid Report for February 2017 Board Meeting, our payables totaled $311,893.02.

U:\Ginger\Monthly Financial Report\Monthly Investment Activity.doc



sps1assy waunDisUaday 1epueUld AyuowyaBudn

90°L61'826'88 S1ISSY LNIHUND TVLOL
06'048%- 25°89¥'80.'¢S
1202/72/L L 00'0¥9%- 00'09£'661$ 00°000'002 8zT sz 000°00L 007000002 $ L1021vZiT JWTHS
1202/L/0L  90°88.%" 00'12+'20L$ 90'602'€0} €'l b4 968'Z0L  00°000'00L §  9LOZILMLILL I ‘uosipey
LZ202/82/S  OF L¥ES- 09'885'691L$ 00'0£6'69} [ololr4 002 000°00L  00'000'04L $ 1102/8212 WIANS
1202/92/C  §L°925%- SZELYPLLS 00°000'GL1 00z 002 000°00L  00°000'SLh $ 1102/82/2 VIAING
0ZOZ/LIOL  L0'E9% 05°L¥E'059 £V $82'06 152 182 000°00L  00'000'0S  $  9L0Z/0ZZL $20 11 *Aunog I
0202/L/S 16'0L6%- 09'8L8'GLS 16'650'9L oL'L 0g'e 426901  00°000'SL  § 910212/ S||e 8auoWoUs|
0202/ MY 9.'£98%- 05'288'01L% gz'szL'ol 0E'y ey 000004  00°000'0L & 9L0Z/0ZZL as Im ‘Aeg usain
6L0Z/ETTL  ¥TT9LS 00'2ZyL'0s% 9L'6.6'6Y co'L 59'L 000°00L  00°000'0§ $  SLoZEZL sueg Ay
6L02Z/2/10L  8L'G5es 0Z'€69'66% 20'86€'65 ec'L ST 00000k 0000008 ¢ SLozILE)L oBIN B1ppald
6L02/9/6 0’261 LS- 09'£68'861% 00'610'09L 0z'L 0Z'L 00000k 0000008, $ 9L0Z/L/8 Juegqiaag
6L0Z/6L18  SL'8SL'LS- 6L'e6l'ezLS 05'256'¥ZL 0z'L oz't 000°00L 00000°6ZL $ 9L0z/61/8 Uinos g Xaen
6L0Z/L/9 2.7199%- 5.'660'62$ Ly 15162 iz 00'e 16L'20L  00000'SZ $ 9L0Z/2Is s|ied ssuowouaiy
6L0Z/ALIS  09'¥Z8$- 0b'051'651% 00°6L6'651 1z’ 0zl 5.6'66 00°000'09L $ 9L0Z/9k/s 20ssy By eN pad
6102/ LY Lp20L$- G9'80L'GLE 90'60%'9L g5t oLy SLe/0L  00'000'9L % 9102/2/e juiod suanslg
6L0Z/LLIE  08'80£$ 08'80€09L$ 00'000'09} 0Z'L 0z'L 000°00L 00'000'09L $ 9102/8/g ueg ofied siiapm
8LOZ/OLIL  BY'SOL'PS 78'089'612$ aL'sLe'viz ge'L ge'L 000°00L  8LGLE'VLE § SLOZISLIL jueg sbuines a|si
8L02/5/LL  05'298% 052986218 00'000'6Z1 gg'L g5t 000°00+  00'000'SZL $ SL0Z/PILL ¥ g auQ [eided
8L0Z/Z/LL  1Z'G88S 05°/98'6Z1$ 62'286'vZ1 L L o'l 0.6'66 00'000's2L $ sLozie/tlL g ded Auswod
8L0Z/ILI0L  2E'986% 06°250°L518 gL'1LL0'051 191 S9'L 876'66 0000005k § SLoZ/L/0L auQ [eyde)
gL0ZIvEiE  20°LseS 09'912'0e$ 86'G96'62 L) oLl 008'66 00000'0¢  $ SLozIZIoL Q0 Mues Ay
21020218 Zv'erss Zr'ere'eLLs 00°C00'8L+ SLL SLL 000°00L  00°000'8LL & sLozeLe NIeN ¥SN g 2uQ ended
2L02/0S/L  TTOLS- 00'299'66% 22'2.9'66 80'L 00’k S.5°66 0000000, $  ¥lOZILEZE sossy aBN pen pad
8L0ZPLIS  £0'EEE'LS 00'L5€'061$ L6'€20'6Y ) €9l oL 00L'68 00°000'05L $ SLOZIRTIL yueg 1aA00sIg
8L0Z/ZLZ  B6'1.LZS 66'vL2'L0LS 00'000°20} ferl sz'L 000°00L  00°000'20F $ SLOZ/LLIE syoes uewpjo
gL0Z/ZLe  00°60LS 00'601'05% 00'000'0§ 0Z'L 0z'k 00000k 00°000'0¢ $ SLOZ/L L jueg JarodsiqQ
LLOZ/0EZL  06'8L0'€$- 06'¥50'95% 08'eeL'68 91 sz'e gL5'L0L 00'000's¢ ¢ £L02Z/8!L 1 Ao obegsuuiag
L102/18L/6  0E'06¥S$ 08°L2¥'S51LS 05°LEB'FSL fer Al sZ'L 000°00L  00°000'SSt $ SLOZ/LME a0 ueg Ally
LL0Z/5L8  OE'VOE' LS G£'895'GZ1LS$ S0'EE6'9ZL e SLL 0£2°L0L  00'000'5ZL % PLOZ/SLIY Qg e ales
LLOZWZIL 006828 00'682'051$ 00°000'0G} Sk SL'L 000°001 00'000'05} $ PLOZIVEIL Q0 Yueg dx3 ueolBWY
LIOZ/SLIS  00'0FF LS 00'¥S2'00LS 00'$0L'LOL L 08'L 000°00L  00°000'00L ¢  €LoZ/ELZL SUses uewpjoD
Liogvliz 00'0% 00°0% 0b'£L9'66 eLL 00"} GE9'66 00'000'00L $ rLo2ive/e ueln ¥N M8 MIAG
L10ZIVE 00'0% 00'0% 00'04L'28 Syl SL'e ¥50'60L 000000 $ eLozisesL 1 "1d 8lepulejunod
9L0Z/ISHZL  00°0% 66'666'6V2% 66'666'652 SL0 840 000°00+  66'666'6Z $ SLoZISHE jueg sn/euQ JeueyD
LLOZILLL 2571898 6L7100'2128 L9'60€'9LT 050 050 00000k  l9'60€'elZ § 9LOZ/IL UL jueg sbuineg sisn
ang Wa FE] pled AWLA 2.y 2] fICEREE] paseydind SjuauWISaAU]
ucdnod
£€£'028'8L1S SIS EE|
5L0LZ'Les L13N-ysed pajusay
LE'6P5'G6E'28
9¥'SP9'LET LS AQY 229 spun4 sioul|| 8yl
LY'8LE'LLES Adv 81 131
2£°68€'202% sueg sbuines s|sr
SIIBIA ABUOIH
69'20L'v9E'2$
6L'00L'22% aoIBWIWOoI 3
LLBSE LLS jueg sn
L9'Ove'vSe'es 1998 MON |BISUBULL SN
8L'z0e'9L8 (2) - OUBWY JO yueg
SJUNG23Y BujaayD
ZLIS2/Z U0 IN[EA
joNJey Jie4
2102 82 924

\ LMY Hivd LY
SL3ISSY LNIYAND



Y% L6971 00°00Z°00£S LT806'05¥$ 09°+91°18€8 LI'LT8'STS
% L6'9TI1 00°00T00£$ LT'806°0SH$ 0991 18¢$ LILTRSTS
% 00521 00°000°00€$ 00°000°05+% 00°000°6LES 00°000°5Z%
% 0£'780°¢ 00°002% LT806S 09°%91°98 LI'LT8S
aLA o jebpng [enuuy 9102-5102 L102-9102 4102 9°4
eBpng jo % L1791 Ad uep - |np gad - Ainp Yiuop usung
LI9L Ad aLAa aLi

AluO aniesay |eloadg

L1182z ybn

‘J3 SenusAay
Josig Ateuaqi sjsi

SANNIATY TVLIOL

NOILLYNOQ HSVD % LSTIALNI TV.LOL
4 91e10d10D) WL JDJSUBL] - PAIOINSIY  OT-LYSHH0-0L
aA1989Y [B109dS - pawted 1Sa10U]  (0-18+H-70-0L
SNOLLYNOQ /LSTYALNI

SANNIATY



% CTO'LS 00°051% £9°¢8% £57°68% 00708 VOl - xe] jdoy Auedold [euosiad  (00-£9FF-10-S+
% 50°89 00°008% 60°SSS 9E'PHSS 00708 DAL - xe), '[doy Auadold [euosiad  00-Z9tt-10-0F
% LELS 0070007118 8 ¥ 6% SI'119°6$ 00°0% dio - xe] "|doy Apadorq [euosiad  00-19+#-10-01

XVL INFWADVTdIY ALdddO¥dd T¥YNOSIdd

% 96'St 00°000°S¥$ 89°¢91% F1¥89°0T$ 0008 SAXVL MOVE TVIOL
% 0070 0008 00708 00°0% 00°0% yseD SURIOM - SOXE Yord  00-1SHH-10-08
% 00°0 00°0% 00708 00°0$ 00°0% “dwo) ‘jdweup) - saxe] Yord  (00-6¥¥b-10-09
% 000 00°0% 00708 00°0% 000% "dwoD) s1I0M - SOXBL NoRd  00-8Fbi-10-6S
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00708 BpN{ UL - saxe] joeq  (0-L¥Fi-10-€S
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SuL qel] - SeXel qoed  (0-9tti-10-0S
% 00°0 0008 T0'9% 999839 00°0% VOId - seXeL kg (00-Sviv-10-5+
% 00°0 00'0% AN 6 99°¢91°1% 00°0% AANI - SaXe Yoed  00-FHii-10-0¢
% 00°0 00°0% 01'es SYIERS 00°0% WRA/SUWIP[ING T(' - SAXBL Y98 00-EFbi-10-0€
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% npny - saxe ] yorg  00-THri-10-0T
% St'0¥ 00°000°5+$ FOEFLS LE0OT'STS 00°0% 'di0]) - saxe] Yord  00-14H-10-01

SIXVL ADVH

% 187001 C6'BVLTSBYS 90685 FLLYS SO°L10°T68'VS 61 ST TS AAHTXVL TV.LIOL
% 00°0 00°08 00708 00°0% 00°0% seD SurjIom - KA XeL  00-0THH-10-08
% 00°0 00708 $871$ 00°08 00°0$ dwop ‘dwoun - £A2TXRL  00-6171-10-09
% 000 00°0$ (bT'€68) 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘dwo) SIIOM - AT XL 00-81¥1-10-S§
% 000 00°0% SEHPS 00708 00°0% SULQ % Q- AATXBL  Q0-L1¥b-10-€5
% 0070 00°0% cevis 0008 00708 ‘su Ajfiqer - AATXeL 009 1+b-10-0S
% T6'66 TI'TTILTIS 99'FE6'ELIS 65 FTOLTIS 00°0% VOId- AASTXRL  O0-STHb-10-St
% £8°606 8LTOTETTS 05°60L°TEES ST 606°TTTS 00708 TIN - Ao Xe], 00+ THb-10-0F
% L8066 80°565°1TI1S 00°L65°63$ PTOEHITIS 00708 WEA/SUIPING 70" - AAST XL 00-€1+p-10-0€
% 00°0 00°0% 76'€018 00°0% 0008 upny - AAdTXel  00-ZI+y-10-07
% 16'001 S6'8EL°08EYS LOTITBLI'YS L6'9v9° 0Ty ¥§ 61 ¥Sh'Svs 'dioD - AAdTXEL 00-11+-10-01

AATTXVL

SANNIATH
alA o} 3ebpng |enuuy 9L02-5L0Z £102-9102 2102 9=4
3ebpng jo 9 L1-9L A4 qad - Ainp qo4 - Ainp YIUO JuaLIng
21-91 Ad ala aLa

pojos|iel aAlasay |einadg oN
L10Z 82 o4 Yl 1Iy} senusasy
youpsiq Areuqi ofsi



% 96'6€7 00°00¥$ 8TH15$ £8°656% 00°0% $30] JUSPISAY-UON  00-9ESH-£0-01
% 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% UIno A - sY00g 1507 H0-TESHE0-01
% TH'S8 00°000°F$ 68 LETES 8L'GIPES 7EE918 UNPY - S0OF 1507 00-1£5H-€0-01

FINOONI MSad

% 00°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0% LSTYALNI ALNNOD TY.LOL
% 0070 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ USBD SUIOA - 152193u] N0 (0-0Z5+-Z0-08
% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% "duo)) ‘jdumau - 3sa19u] JUn0)  00-615+-20-09
% 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% dwoy s1ayIopm - js21a0u] AUNOT  00-815+-20-5S
% 00°0 00708 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ “Bpnp po, - 1s21a)u] A0 00-L1SH-T0-€S
% 00°0 00°0§ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ "suj qery - 1sa1aiu] AJUno) 0091542005
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ VLA - 150U AJUne) 005 15H-20-Str
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$ 00°0% A - 152103u] AUNOD)  OO~F 1 SH-T0-0F
% 0070 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% /9 7O - 3sa10qu] &uno))  0-£1S+-70-0€
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% upny - 183500U] AIUN0D)  00-Z1S+20-0Z
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% droD - 1sa100U] UN0)  00-115+-20-01

LSTIALNI ALNNOD

% S$°6 00°00S°6¥$ £V 0TETHS LELTSYTS 6T LECHS AWODINI ISTIFLNI TYLOL
% £0°€9 00°000°t$ TSE66°TS 9T1TSTS L99LES UseD) SURNIOM - PIWIRT 1SAI0I]  00-T8FHT0-08
% 00°0 00°0$ (80'v$) 00°0$ 00°0$ dwoy) [dwaup) - poured 18210 00-0$+H-70-09
% 00°0 00°0% (857¢$) 0008 00°0% dwio)) IO - POWIRT 1S10IU]  00-6Lb-TO-SS
% 00°0 0008 (98°08) 00°0% 00°0% “SPN[ MO - PAUERT 1SMAU]  0-8LEH-T0-€S
% 000 00°0% (€6°1%) 00°0% 00°0$ ‘Ul el - pawey 1S21U]  00-LL¥H-T0-0§
% THTS 00°000°C$ 89°+8L$ EC8POTS 799518 VI - paures 1se10u]  00-9LF+-T0-5%
% L8'0F 00°005°T$ 86°€9L$ LL1TOTS $9TS1$ AN - PauIeF 1S2003U]  00-SLFHT0-0F
% 86'TL 00°000°1$ 1TLYS$ ¥8°6TLS v0°601$ JA/E TO" - pauIeq 3Sa10]  (0-LEY-T0-0€
% 00°0 00°0$ (€6'19) 00°0$ 00°0$ PNy - pauwted 1] 00-ELFH-T0-0T
% T0'8% 00°000°0%$ T SPTRES ARTIAES 1£79L°ES 10D - peureq IseIAU]  O0-TLYP-T0-01

JINODNI LSTUFLNI

% 0L'S8 00°056°11$ §SSLODIS PO 1HT01$ 00°0$ XV.L INFWAOVTdTI ALdIdOUd TYNOSHAd TY10L

dlA o} jebpng [enuuy 91L02-5102 2102-9102 210Z g@4
jeBpng Jo % 2191 A4 gad - Ainp qad - Ainp YuoR JusLNg
L1791 Ad aLa ala

pejoajiel anlesay |einadg oN

L10Z 82 gad Yl )11y} ssnusAay
yo1siq Adeaqi a|si



% 00°0 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08
% 0070 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°08 00°0% 00°0$
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00708 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008
% 000 00°08 00°0$ 00°0S 00°0$
% 00°0 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°08
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0%
% 00°0 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008
% 8L 00°00Z°97$ 6765758 81'750°7$ 6£°L0T8
% 0911 00°000°S§ 00'9ZT'+$ 7T085$ 6€°621$
% 000 0008 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$
% 00°0 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$
% 00°0 000§ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$
% 1578 00°00T°1$ 6V E10°18 968868 00°'8L8
% 000 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$
% 00°0 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%
% 5T 00°000°07$ 00°0$ 00'58%$ 00'0$
% VT LL 00°00F +1$ 00°0ZS°LES 9L'S6THES 69°L68°CS
% 00°0 0008 00'0$ 00°08 00°08
% 08°vL 00°000°0+$ €8°L9L°EES CI'6166T8 LETEL'ES
aiA o 196png [enuuy 9102-610Z L102-910Z 1102 994
196png jo % L1-91 Ad qad - Ainp qed - Ainp UIUOW JuaLINg
L1-9L Ad aLA aLA

pajoajjal anlesay |eloads oN

210Z 8z g4 yf

Y} SanusAdy

youysiq Arelqi ofsi

S1aJSUBI] 15213)U] PAIR[NWNISY
usye ], SJUN0ISI(] JV

SIQJSURL], 131U PAJE|NWN0Y
uaye] sjunossiq Jv

SIQJSURI [, 1S2I]U] PRIR[NWNIOY
uoye ], SIUNoosiq J

SIQJSUBI], 1$213]U] PAIB[NIUNOOY
USNB [ SIUN0ISI 4V

S19JSUBL] 1S212U] PRIB[NUNIIY
uaye ], SUNoasiy gy

SIAJSURL], 1S2I2JU] POIBNUNIDY
uoye] SUNOISI IV

Aing Aang - oSty

auoyq Ked - 9SIN

HWOODNI SNOANVTTIDSIN

JNODNI d31219.1S9d TV.10L

-d10) - swosuy 1YyI0
eI eudel) 124
"qLIuod Suruny ouetd
533 AV

swoou] Ia1do)y

SOLIOS 2INJ097] UIAISPIOD)
awdimbg-syin
saseyoind A-y-syID
saseyoind yooq-syIn
dio) paroLnsarup) - syrn

JNOONI dF.LOMY.LSTd

HIAOONI MS3d TV.1OL

590 SA - sau1g
§Sa(] 211D UIB - saul]

00-L65¥-S0-08
00-9651-£0-08
00-L651-50-S¢
00-965t-50-St
00-L6SH-0-0¥
00-965¥-S0-0¥
00-L65+-50-0€
00-9651-£0-0€
00-L651-50-0T
00-965¥-50-0C
00-L65¥-50-01
00-965t-50-01
00-S651-£0-01
00-€65¥-60-01

00-v8<H-1+0-01
00-€851-+0-01
00-LLS¥#0-01
00-SLSY-¥0-01
00-€LS¥-¥0-01
00-§95¥-+0-01
00-¥95¥-+0-01
00-£95%-¥0-01
00-T98+-+0-01
00-08€H-€0-01

00-T¥SP-£0-01
00-0%S¥-£0-01



% 60°66 £6'86L°6T0°SS 17°806'698'%S PS 618'€86°FS 95" 9I1'FSS
% 0070 00°0$ 00708 00°0% 00°08
% 000 00708 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
% 000 0008 00708 00°0% 00°0$
% 000 00°0$ 00708 00°0% 0008
% 000 00°0% 00708 00708 0008
% 00°0 00°0% 00708 00°0% 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$
% 000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00708
% 0070 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 0008
% 0070 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0$
% 00'0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
% 00°0 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
dlA o} 196png [enuuy 9102-5102 £10Z-9102 £10Z 924
jabpng jo % 2191 Ad 934 - fine qod - Ainr YJUOJA JuaLINg
L1-91 Ad aLa aLa

pajosjial anlesay |eoads oN

110Z 8z 994 Y’

21} SONUDADY

Jousiqg Adeaqi 9fsi

SLNO YAASNVYL TVLOL

nQ Iagsuer] Sunedo 0118
mQ Jagsuel] Sunesad 011+
MO Jejsuel] Suneiad o1
O Iggsuei] Sune12do 11y
mno Igsuei] Sunerndo 011§

SANNA TVIDAdS WOYA LNO YFAASNVUL

FNOONI SNOANVTTIDSIN TVLOL

SIOJSUBL] }SQISIU] PAIE[NUNIDY
uaye ] spunoasiq Jy
SI2JSUBI] 1S2I3JU] PAIR[IWNIDY
USYE], SIUNODSICT JV
SIQJSUBI] 1S212)U] PAIRINLINDIY
uaye | SIUN0ISI JV
SIQJSURL], 1S2I2)U] PAIB[NUNIIY

uaye ], SJunoosiqq dy

SHANIATH TVLOL

00-011¥-00-09
00-011%-00-5§
00-0T14-00-€§
00-011¢-00-08
00-011+-00-0T

00-L65¥-50-08
00-965+-50-08
00-L6S5+-50-09
00-965¥-50-09
00-L6SH-C0-6S
00-965F-0-C5
00-L6SH-50-£8
00-965¥-50-€§



_u\o OOO OOO% O0.0% OOO% OO.DW mub.wm—.—.m.uu—l wmuh0H=~ UUuN—j—.ﬂﬂDU< QOlhm@m-OMUO\I

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% Supuny YW 00-9865-59-0L

DNIANNA TVIDFdS
% 00°0 00'0% 00'0$ 0008 00708 S1SOD ONILVYTdO - NOILVAONTY TV.LOL
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ (s 0adg) aBersod/BuIystiqnd  01-L168-59-0L

SLSOD DNILVIEdO - NOLLVAONTY

% 0070 00°0% (00°005%) 00°0% 00°0% SHId TYNOISSAd0Ud - NOILVAONTY TV.LOL
% 000 00°0$ 00708 00°0$ 00°0% (s9y 09dg) JoLaxy - 192NYITY  0T-1165-69-0L
% 00°0 00°0% (00°00S$) 00°0$ 00°0$ (s3y 0adg) Surppoway  §1-1165-69-0L
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 (s2y 22dg) Jouaqu] - ANYIIY  Q1-1165-59-0L

S33d TYNOISSTd0¥d - NOLLVAONTY

% 000 00°000°01$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ S1SOD NOILVAONTY TV.IOL
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 adeospue] pueueses  (1-5165-59-0L
% 00°0 00°000°01% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% (59 92dS) UOLEAOUY JOLIYUL  (0-1985-59-0L

S1S0OD NOILVAONTY

% 6L°C 00°000°¢£TS Y6 SIS 00°E19°E1S 00°€19°€1$ SASNAIXT dINOA ANY LNIVIN “TVINTI T¥.1OL
% €TLT 00°000°05$ 00°005°1$ 00°EI9°ET$ 00°€19°€T$ Sunnsuo)  00-rL9S-59-0L
% 00°0 000§ 0008 0008 0008 (o 0adg) Aprug Sug  01-€L95-59-0L
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% oy 9odg) ‘dinbg % epessdn semdwo)  00-7L95-69-0L
% 000 00°000°551$ v6'sH$ 00°0% 00708 (soy oadg) yuewdinbg 7% ampumg  00-1£96-69-02
% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0$ s3y 02dg - A1ag NS -Auadoid PO 00-T9LS-00-0L
% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% adg - soxe . 184 [e9y - Auadoid WO 00-L995-00-0L
% 0070 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ [ 9adg - suedayaute - Auedord YO 00-£995-00-04
% 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% adg - Arag adeospueT - Auadold WO 00-7995-00-0L
% 0070 00°000°0€8$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ¥ 22d§) amjonng Sp[g-siedayAURIN - 00-0995-07-0L
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% say oedg - samnn - Auedord WO 00-9595-00-0L

SASNAdXT dINOT ANV LNIVIA "TV.LNTY
SASNAdXT JAYESTY TVIDAdS

aLA o3 1ebpng |enuuy 910Z-5102 2102-9L02 2102 984 YN o
3eb6png jo 9% 21791 Ad ge4 - Ane ged - Ainp
21791 Ad aLA aila

AluQ aniesay |edadg
L10T ‘82 994 Y o1y} sesuadx3
yusiqg Areiqi osi



% 98°S 00°000°5%T$ ¥6°S¥0°1$ 00°€I9°E1S 00°€I9°ELS
% 0070 00°03 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
% 0070 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0%
% 0070 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
aLA o3 196png [enuuy 9102-51L02 L102-9L02 2102 934 YW inD
196png 10 % L1179} Ad gad - Ainp qed - Ainp
L1-91 Ad alAa ala

Aup sniesay [eroadg

.10z ‘8z ded U ouy) sesuadxy

JousIq Areaqr 9|si

SASNAXE TAYASTH TVIDTdS TVLOL
oL
(s9y 0adg) aseyoing - a1e1sT @Y 01-£985-59-0L

HLVLSH TVIY 40 dSVHDUNd

DNIANNA TVIDFdS B0 L



% 000 0000018 00708 0008 0008

% 00°0 000§ (8+°556%) 0008 00°0%

% 00°0 00°00S°+$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

%(E¥'SP) 00°005'+$ 0Z978°18 (FEPP0°TS) 05'8Z8

% 6665 00°005°8LTS €0'S0E'IHIS ¥L 650 LIS 99°L7E'€T

% 99°'LL 00°000°€$ LIL86°TS §9°67€°T$ 06'687$

% L9'SH 00°000°+$ ¥6'€79°T$ 0897818 169T1%

% LIS 00°008°CS SITS6'18 88°97¥ 18 99FLIS

% 88°99 00°002°9% 69°TSTHS LEIFI'HS ¥6 FLYS

% 12T°LS 00°000'7$ TE0T8TS rE'88TTS 870+

% 0T'¥S 00°000°8%S LLSEEETS T1'910°9T8 LT166°TS

% $9'9$ 00°000°9¢$ 8C9PL TS 9L BILIES [T16¥°S$

% ST'T9 00°000°0%$ S0°89€°7T8 ¥8'368°+CS 05°696°TS

% 00't9 00°000°6L$ 09 769°0¥$ FE£955° 058 LL'899°9%

% 0§19 00°008°5€$ GLETE SIS P9 1E8° 128 T8'66L°€$

% 8009 S6'8EY0LT TS 61'SEL'9TETS 8€°T0079€" 18 TULYESLIS

% L8'8S 00°00S°+<$ LE'599°0TS 98 11£°0T$ TS01'Es

% §€°TS 00°00£°81$ 90°698°6% T0°585°6% SO'PECLS

% I¥'TS 00°000°L2$ 99612918 1S°6VI°IS 01'861°C$

% v1'19 00°005°98 67 150°F8 T8EL6'ES 96'819$

% TE09 ¥ 795 68+% SLTIT'68TS TT18T'56TS 79°6EF°5ES

% 798¢ 0L'TOL'TEES #0°T0€° 1078 9L0T0°5618% 6£°596°61%

% £579S 69°LE8'8SES 87678907 61°8€8°T0TS S 60T'8TS

% TE09 88°016'8+5$ T6'998°0€€$ LYLROTEES 1T606°LES

% ST YT ETIPSTE TI'860°L¥TS ECPELT6TS T0'LIE9PS
dLi o jebpng [enuuy 910z-5L02 210Z-9L02 L10Z 9od

196png jo % 2191 Ad qed4 - Anp qa4- AInpe Uuo Jusang

L1-9L Ad aLA aLA

pajosjjel anlesay |eloads oN
']} sesuadx3g

L1/82/Z ybn

Joisig Aeuqi ojsi

UB|J 0URISISSY YoASJo)
uopesuadwo) uawAodwaun
JJe1S - WUSWASINGuIIay uonmy,

resuadwo)) JuawAiojdwaun 9495

00-€295-01-01
00-9¥95-01-09
01-9¥95-01-01
00-9¥95-01-01
syauag JJeIS 12RO

'su [eua % YieaH [2ieL

211D - "su] (eI
o3 - 'su] [elua

SA - 'suf [elusq

AISS )NPY - "SU] [EIU3(]
"UIWpY - suf [ejuag
o1 - 'suf ‘dsoyq

yoa], - suf "dsoy

SA - 'su “dsoy

‘A1 )npy - ‘suf “dsoy
upy - “suf “dsoy

"SIH ABpUNS - UOHB[NDIIY

‘SIH ABpUNS - $92TAIIS (PNOA
‘SIH Aepung - Sa0[AIRS JNPY
"SIH ABPUNS - SANENSIUIUPY
SO ‘8aY - UONENOIL)

SINOH 'SaY - SAOIAIAG [RIIUYIA],
SINOH 823 - SIIIAIAG YINOA
SIOF] ‘897 - §391AI8G JNPY

SINOL] "5 - SANBLSIUIUPY

09-TT9S-01-01
0§-2TT9S-01-01
0€-TT9¢-01-01
0T-TZ95-01-01
01-7Z95-01-01
09-129¢-01-01
05-129¢-01-01
0€-1T95-01-01
0T-1T95-01-01
0I-129¢-01-01
‘SU] [ejUa(] pue Uijesy

Saue(eg [BI0],
09-€198-01-01
0€-€19¢-01-01
0T-€195-01-01
01-€195-01-01
09-£095-01-01
08-€095-01-01
0E-€09¢-01-01
0Z-£095-01-01
01-€095-01-01

solleey
SLSOD FIAQTdNA
SASNAdXT 1TV



siieday pue souruLIUIBY

% L6'6S 00065 VLS £8'899° 119 86 TELTFS 9EPIL'SS St TR0 L
% 61°%F 00°089% 97°005$ 9t°00t$ 00°0% UOZLIdA 00-9595-02-01
% 6665 00°08TLYS 89°801°€78 61 9F£8TS LE'TOSES JLR2AT - sanihn 00-5595-0T-01
% £6'LS 00°05L°TS PL160°TS 0T ey [$ 6t°60TS 19T 7§ Jamag - sanlln 00-+595-0Z-01
% LESY 00°000°8$ 09'308°7$ [8679°€S 06'1¥0°18 SeD - sanhn 00-€598-07-01
% ¥E'L9 00°005°LS 5S6F1SS 79°060°58 00°0% [uoyd - sAnBN 00-T895-0T-01
% 007001 00018°1% 00°018°1$ 00°018°1$ 0008 NI 00-1§95-02-01
% 1€°79 00°009°9% 00°007°LS 0V TIPS 00°006% JoplACId 20IAIRG JoUIIU] 00-0695-0Z-01
sanunn
S1SOD ONIATING
% TT'68 £5°LTILI6TS LYLLSTOL'TS SI'8ISTLSL'TS SLTLELTTS SLSOD FFAOQTdNA TV.LOL
% E8'ES 00°000°5€T$ £S°700°¢E1E L6'86V9T1S YE96E°C1S sasuadxg I [BI0L
% 06'8% 00°000°CS$ TELOS'LTS 90°6ZF'STS 6E6T6°TS uoye[mo - asuadxy TINI 09-8295-01-0%
% L1°SS 00°000°9¢€$ PEYIL TS ¥0'098°61% LT598°1$ "SAJSS U3, - asuadxg YN 05-8295-01-0+
% 9F'l¥ 00°000°6£$ 8T°€3C°61$ 16691°91% TESLITS S30IAIS YINOA - asuadxg JHIAI 0€-8295-01-0F
% 6819 00°000°09% LO'6T9°6E8 9T9CI°LES 90°EST¥S SAI3S INPY - asuadXq HIAL 0T-8795-01-0t
% £1°8¢ 00°000°8¥$ TI'8LY°CTS 0L7€06°LTS 0EELTYS urwpy - asuadxy DAL 01-8T9¢-01-0%
sasuadxq JHNI
% €L'8S 85°889°CL1S 0TP9T 668 01002018 1T°€50°CTS sasuadxq YOI 810,
% TT09 00'000°6£$ LY9EI°ETS 1¥'581°€78 P0°L98°TS uouRmaL) - asusdxy VOIL 09-6T98-01-5F
% 96°ES 00000978 87'6L9FIS SE'RTOVIS 1TLSH'1S "SAIOS Y03, - asusdxy vOId 06-8T95-01-5F
% €T9¢ 00'008°87$ 9YLLY'GIE 81617919 TIELT'TS SIDIAIAS INOA - asuadxy VOl 0€-5T55-01-5F
% 6F'LS 857880758 159TT9TS 0L'616°5TS 60°0¥6°TS "AJ0g INPY - asuadxg vl 0T-5795-01-5F
% 6719 00008 €S 88°SHLSIE 01'€LETTS SLSIS'ES urwpy - asuadxy w14 01-5T96-01-5F
sssuadxg oI
%(¥F 07) 000007018 TL'0L8E (PE¥P0°'TS) 0¢°8¥T$ Sijauag Jyels i [e10],
adlA o} 196png enuuy 9102-510¢ 2102-9102 102 g=d
13ebpng jo % L1791 Ad gad4- Ainp qed - Anp YIuoy Jusiing
L1-91 Ad alLA alA

paloajjel eAIasay |el0adg oN

11827z ybn |3 sesuadxy
uysIg Aeaqi 9|si



% 0070 00°005$ 97'L81S 00'0$ 00°08% Sunuug yoouD  00-£ZLS-ST-01
% €E°EE 00°051$ 00°05$ 00°05S 00708 [eyuay xog usodaq Aojes  S1-TTLE-ST-01
% L¥LT 00°S6£°TS 05°080°'1$ 08°L59% 000$ sulysigng  00-61L5-5T-01

1500 Suneladp Ioyi0

% 68'TH 00°5S8°€LS SH'986°1£$ TESLY1ES £8°599°C$ sarddng o],
% 80°29 007000718 §9°.98°8S FEGYFLS (ST 1t9) sonddng soindwon  00-81L8-ST-01
% $9°1¥ 00°'SLT'SE 8TSIOFIS 9716918 9C 1T TS sanddng Suissacold  00-L1LS-ST-01
% 90°¢S 00°000°L8 68°€91°CS LUFILES 9¢°L6ES sonddng uaymary  00-9145-67-01
% 610§ 00°005°T$ ¥8'558% 08°+ST'18 05°66Z% saddng saidoy  00-$1L8-62-01
% 61'8T 00°080°6% POE6E'TS 1£°655°T§ £I'8YTs sorjddng [euelRly 91D 00-F1L5-5T-01
% 80°ST 00°000°8$ SL06S°TS ¥9'900°T$ §L°0TES soddng @2J0  00-€1L5-ST-01

soiddng

% TS'9S 00°00%° 173 11°LT0°ETS F6'86E°€TS 01 FEI°TS Sunuig pue 251504 [BI0],
% €L'99 00°000°18 £7'555% 8T'L99$ 00°69% Sunund  00-TIL$-ST-01
% £L°0S 00°005°8$ 69'10L°ES FETIEYS 0008 ALRg [e1oadg aSeIS0d  00-11LS-52-01
% 000 00000°18 08°L8$ 00°0% 0008 AlaS N0 - ‘Alag “oadg/Bunuiy  (€-01L8-S7-01
% PL'S9 00°00¥9T$ 8T860°LIS P99SELIS 0008 APy - ‘A19S oadg/Bunund  OI-01LS-ST-01
% 19°€T 00°005'F$ 16'€8S°1$ $9'790°1§ 01°'S90°18 aBeIsOd  00-01LS-ST-01

Sunuild pue 35e1S0y

SASNAJXT ONILYYAdO
% 0€°95 00°06£°5818 YUYV 663 TLBLEFOIS S5 056°STS SL1SOD DNITING TY.LOL

% €8°E5 00°008°011% 14°55L°LSS FLSYY 65 61°902°01% sIeday] pue 9OUBUUIBIA [BI0],
% 1€LS 0000528 £9°0¥°1$ TLTER'1S 60°'6L1S [BAOWAY USIGANY  00-§995-0Z-01
% 15T 00°000°02% SPSEY'SS 09°70L'SS TE'TLGS Jop "1uoy oN-sedey AU 00-$995-0Z-01
% 91'8% 00°000°01% 50°6¥£°€S 69°S18°+$ ST16LS dng *siredal juan-siedayauely  00-£995-0Z-01
% L1TL 00°000°F€$ LL'P80HTS 06'9£5°PTS 00°0SL'PS ‘A10g 3deOSpURT - NUOD B (0-7995-0Z-01
% 98°TS 00°0SL79€$ 00°0L0°0T$ 00°STH61S 00°9LE°TS IAIG MBI - SIORNUOD W 00-1995-02-01
% ¥ 6Y 00°055°LS 05TIFES £9°TELCS 0S'LETTS OVAH - SWenuoD WIelN  00-0995-07-01

dlA o} 3e6png |enuuy 9L02-5L02 2102-9L02 L10Z qod
1e6png j0 % LL-9L A4 gad - Ainp ged- Aine UIUO JuaiIng
L1-91 Ad aLA aLA

pajos|jel anlesay |eloadg oN

LLi8zZ/z ybn |3 sesuadx3
Jou3sIg Aeaqi 9ysi



% TE6T 00°0S1°¥S$ 00°9%L$ 85°91T'1$ 00°0$

% 0T'TE 00°000°+$ 8L'8LITS $6'L8T1S 00°0$

% 90'[1 00°0S+°LS $¥'598% €L°ET8% 00°09%

% TL'ET 00°000°618 9I'TES OIS 79'905'+$ 116018

% L00E 00°059°€$ 61°S60°1§ 19°260°1% 66'87$

% ££°65 00°00%'$$ 00°S0L°¢S 00 0T €S 00'00$

% LO'EY 00°089°96% 1TLTE098 1S 169 11§ 76'719°9$

% 0679 00°005°LS 00°T69'+$ YTLILYS LE'6ST'TS

% L6'96 00°05T'8% 00'000°8$ 00°000°8 0008

% 006§ 00°0ST°S$ $1ILO6'TS STL60'CS SE9TPS

% 00°0 00°001°¢$ 081148 00708 0008

% €€ 00°000°F€S 08'€54'8TS $9°TSLSIS 0008

% StTl 000055 00°599$ 00'589$ 00°0$

% LE'EE 00°080°18 S6'8¥ES $8'99¢% 09'1L8

% 80°0€ 00°000°0€$ 8L8FS IS 0§°TT0°68 00°5€6°+$

% SL'18 00°00£°5€$ YT LTTLES 00°858°8T$ 00'067°5$

% 000 00708 0071928 00°0% 00°0%

% TE'56 00°058°S$ 00°80%'S$ 00°06T°S$ 00°067°S$

% 98'58 000S+°LTS YT SO0'LTS 00°895°€7S 00°0%

% 000 00°00€°Z$ 00°007'C$ 00°0$ 00708

% SELY 00°000°0Z1$ 67 190°L8$ 18°€78°95% L6'9T6'FS

% L8'9€ 00°SPL VS £6°L70°TS SECOLIS T0°LTIS

% $9°61 00008 rI061$ £5°LETS 69°LES

% 0F'06 00°000°1§ £0°0¥S$ 70106 £€°638
dlA 03 19bpng [enuuy 9L02-5102 210Z-9L02 110z 9°od

1eb6png Jo % 2191 Ad gad- Ainp 9a4- Ainp YIuop Juaung

L1-9} Ad aLA aLA

palog|ial aAlasay |elnadg ON
|3} sesuadx3y

L1182/ ybn
Jo1siq Areiqi o|siq

eS8 - (pg 1w0D) Sururel ],
20IALSS-U]

UoIIUS003y 12UN[o A /2eAodwg
JBIS - S90UISJUOD)

HBIS - s3uneaj

g - sang

00-88LS-01-01
00-L8LS-0101
00-98LS-0t-01
00-€8L8-01-01
00-¥8L5-01-01
00-€8L5-0%-01

juswidolaa(g 391snI], %9 1JeIS

LNHWJOTIATA TANNOSHAd

SHIIAYIS TVNLOVALINOD TVIOL

30IAIRG [[0IARY

934 NPy - [BMISBIUOD OLLS
SIUR)NSU0D) AQUSBY JUSUNSIAL]
SJ - Se91AIRG [BMOBIUOY) JYIO)
1921 ~S321AI2S [ENIDBIIUOY) 13YI0)
UIWLPY - S201AIS JJUOD) I9YIQ
Kouady uoroaro)

UIUPY - $3IIAIRS [50]

SHOIAYES TVALOVILNOD

soueansu] dwo)) SINIOM
souensu] dwoy) SISIOM 576
(ued-11v) 98ewe Auadorg
spuog A1[apt

SASNIdXF ONILVYIdO TV.10L

00-TLLS-S£-01
00-0LLS-S£-01
01-§9L8-5¢-01
0T-¥9LS-5¢-01
00-€9L5-5¢-01
00-29LE-5¢-01
00-19L5-5¢-01
00-09L8-6€-01

HONVINSNI TV.LOL

00-1SL5-0€-E5
00-7SLS-0€-01
00-1SLS-0£-01
00-0SLS-0€-01

JONVUNSNI

s150D) Sunerad oyIQ [e10 ]

[ARI] [B207]

sa5IeyD) Yueqg

SI-¥TLS-ST-01
ST-€TLS-ST-01



% LS9 00'891°61$ 70°12L°9$ 1L°€86'8$ 8TS19°T$
% £1°0 00°008$ 00°09€$ 00'1$ 00°08

% 68701 00°00Z'1$ 014978 1L0E1S 00°0$

% 86'L1 000028 00708 96'5€$ 00°0$

% 000 000028 0008 00°0$ 00°0$

% 8'LY 00°002$ 01F97$ SLY6$ 00°0$

% 00°0 00°002$ 00°08$ 0008 00°0$

% 00°0 00°002$ 00°08 00°08 0008

% 000 00°00$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0%

% 7183 00009°05$ €L18ETHS 69°685 PYS 00°0$

% 00°0 000058 0008 00°0% 00'0%

% 91°Sk 00°005$ 00'08 6L'STTS 6L'STTS
% 000 00°005$ 08°S1+$ 00°08 00'08

% 000 00°005$ 0008 00°08 00708

% 00°0 00°00S$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$

% 000 00°00S$ 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$

% £1'16 00'005$ 00'0$ F9°S5H$ (6L'sT28)
% TTE6 00'001°Lb$ £6'596'1+$ 97'806°€¥$ 00°0$

% $5°9T 00061°LY$ L8'ESS61S bL'87S'TIS 01'869$
% §5°97 00°061°LY$ L§'ESS 618 vL'8TSTIS 01°369%
% 00°0 00°000'1$ 00°08 00708 00°08

% SL'b 00°068$ (1L°38$) STTYS 00°0$

% 00°5€ 00°000°1§ 00°0T5$ 00°0S€$ 00°0$

% 00°0 00°059% 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$

dLA 0 1eBpng [enuuy 9L02-5102 L102-9L02 2102 924
196png jo % L1-9) Ad ged- Anp ged4- Ainp YIUOH JUBLIND
L1-91 Ad aLA aLA

palo9|jal anlasay |eloadg oN
I} sesuadxgy

LLigzZ/z ybn
oLsIq Arelqi agsiT

1M qiT-nue)-1deyaureiy dinbg
1212JA 28e1S0d-[RIUy

00-S+85-8%-01
00-£¥85-8%-01

seluay 79 siredayuiejy dinbg

Juawdinbyg ourpy 10,

a1 - dinbg Joury

S901A13G Y29 - dinbg rourpy
no A - dinb3 ouny

$901A19G JnpY - dinb Jouy
Wd/seo1a1eg wpy - dibg tounpy
1 Jssvuq - dinbg souny

09-€786-3¥-01
0$-£785-8F-01
0€-€T85-87-01
0T-£T85-8¥-01
S1-€T85-81-01
01-€785-8%-01
juawdinby roury

juswdinbg 10l [R10]

a1 - dinbg 1ol

$001AI0G Yyo9] - dinb7 tolep
oA - dinbg Jofejy

5201A125 Jnpy - dinbg tofey
Ud/$9214195 wipyy - dinbg 1ofejy
nq 155y - dinbg sofey
apiy Are1gry - dinb sofey
(d10D) 1Ry sueiod

LNAWdOTIATA TANNOSHEd TV.LOL

09-T085-8%-01
06-T085-8+%-01
0€-T085-8+01
0T-T08<-8+-01
C1-T08S-81-01
01-2085-8%-01
00-7085-81-01
01-1085-8+-01
wswdinbg sofepy

SLSOO LNIWAINOG

wawdojaas(g 89)sn1], %9 JJeIS [210L

sa21sNI ] -SuIurer]
291N, - SBUNLPIA
22]SNI - SIOUIIJUOD)

a2snI - san(g

0L-68L5-5F-01
0L-88L6-5p-01
0L-L8LE-SH-01
0L-98LE-S¥-01



% LSLY 00°000°S$ 0t'SLS'TS Ph8LEES 00°08$

% 95'1L 00°000°1$ 57598 65°S1LS 00°0$

% T6'16 00029°TH$ TL'659'9€$ 8L PLI'GES 019498

% LS'T9 00°005°301$ 66'1L9°1LS 66'638°L9% LS'TT8'8S

% 86'S9 00°000°68$ 61°Z85°098 06+2L°35$ $£'505°8$

% 00°L¥ 00°005°615 08'681°118 60'S91°6$ TTLIES

% ££°99 00°000651$ Zr6I9IEIS LETES'86$ 0§°079'7$

% 9767 00°005°T1$ 000ZE'STS 00°859°¢$ 006518

% 66T 00°000°0T$ £9°699°T$ 85'8€6'TS 059098

% 16'TL 00°005°921$ 8L°6TYCITS 6L°SETT6$ 00°558°€S

% TELS 00'$86°LTTS STERYIH1S §8°069°051$ ZI01671S

% S¥'€9 00°00L°61$ 6361718 8L°667'T1S T66LITS

% 79°€ 00°000°9% 08°01F¥$ 0£°L1T$ 0S°L1TS

% LO'IL 00°001°95$ 79'896'TH$ L6°L93'6E$ 65°8€0°S$

% €L°SS 00°000°78$ 10°6LT°6V$ 9T°608°9%$ PLLOT S

% 00°0 00°S€SS 0008 00°08 000§

% 0S'+S 00°000°15$ P EIH LTS 0E'S6L'LTS 90°€96°C$

% 88'7€ 0005901 TIL66'YS YT 108°ES 111§

% €SVL 00°897°78$ THH05°958 €C01£°19$ 8TS19°T$

% SPHS 00°89%°0€$ 65°858°€1$ £6'685°91$ 8TSI9°TS

% LT001 00°005°L$ LSLLL9S 6v°075°L$ 00°08

% 78T 00°000°€$ 00°0$ €LP8$ 000§
dlA o} 196png |enuuy 9102-5102 1102-9102 £10Z 9ed

196png 0 9% L1-91 Ad ged - Anp qed - Ainp YIUON JuaLIND

21791 Ad aLAa aLA

palos|ial aniasay |eloads oN

LL/8z/z ubn

3 sesuadxg

Jousiqg Areaqi 9fsi

SuoneR|0] Joid - S[EdlpoLiad 08-0065-05-01
“1daq "AJag YINO A - S[ES1POLIad 0€-0065-05-01
1dag "AIG NPV - S[EAIPOLIa] 0Z-0065-05-01

A19A1[2(] 20(1/S[R2IPOLIA]

S[RLI2IR]A| [RNSIA-CIPNY [B10],
1da( “A1eS NPV - SHEN A-Y 0¥-5685-05-01
Waq ‘A1ag YINOL - SPEI] A-Y 0£-0685-05-01

S[BLISJRJA [BNSIA-OIPNY

saseqeie(] [e101,
daq "A1ag YINO & - saseq(] 0E-E£L85-05-01
[eUOISs201 - saseq(] 01-TL85-05-01
saseg( pasuadlT o] 02-6985-05-01

saseqeie(

s$joog [e10]
ada] ‘A1 NNPY - SYOOH JO  (T-L98S-05-01
siowa[ddng joy ssauisng  0Z-9985-05-01
Uon YNpY - SY0OF  01-5985-0$-01
UOIIL] UON - SO0 01-$985-05-01
da "A1ag yoa] - sjoog  05-£98$-0S-01
1do(] ‘ATag YINOA - $Y00F  Q€-£985-05-01
TSA/A0RINT  0Z-£985-06-01

sjoog

VIAIW AMV a4l

SLSOD LNAAdINGT TV.LOL

seluay 79 siredayauiely dinbg rejog
(d1oD) sapeisdp) 2 WIRW 1Y 0T-9P8S-81-01
nuojuoN-1dayaurely dinbg  00-948¢-8p-01



% 9LFL 00005 FE1$ S0'96T ¥<S 01°6¥5°0018 $9'860°01%

% L8'¥9 00°008°Lt$ 00°S9¢€°LS 86'118°0¢% 00°0%

% 0T'S6 00°000°S£$ 00925°68 LY 0TEEES 00'ZFY LS

% €0°0L 00°000°75$ SO'SO¥°LIS §9'91+9¢% €9°959°7$

% $6'98 00°000°0L98 FF605°TLIS 10°865°786% 00°000°5T%

% 007001 00°000°00T$ 00°000°00Z% 00°000°00Z8 00°0%

% ££°¢8 00°000°05+$ 00°000°05¥$ 00°000°5LES 00°000°5T$

% 00°0 00°0% ¥ 60577 10°855°L$ 00°08

% 00°0 00°000°0Z$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$

% ¥ EE 00°561°CF$ 79°9TC°LIS COSPF IS 69VLETS

% TL'8E 00°009°LE £6'96%°1$ 98'TH6'TS 16°€98

% TOLY 00°00£°S$ L¥'860°1% ¥816¥°T$ SLYES

% 19°61 00°00£°T$ 94'86E$ 0 15¥$ 91'67$

% 1€°2¢ 00°S65°5E$ 69°628°S1$ LIT0S11$ 8L°01€1S

% L9HT 00°005°SS Y0°9+8°TS 96'95¢° 1§ 00°0%

% €181 00°S#S°TS 1L'8S¥1$ CE19¥S$ TEET$

% $5°6T 00°000°T1$ £T66TSS 9¢6vT°CS 0t'09€$

% 88'8¢ 00°085°91$ 1L°STT9% TSPEF98 90°SZ6$

% 89°'F9 00°501°855$ £CL6ESOVS 09'600°19¢€$ 6L°720°67%

% LS'LS 00°029°7LS +9°919°09% 6€965°€9% 09°699%

% 0L°V8 00°000°F2S L6'9TL0TS 85°LTE0TS 05°€Z8
QLA o} 186png |enuuy 910Z-5L02 1102-9102 210z 924

jobpng Jo %, 2191 Ad ged4 - Ainp ga4 - Anr Yjuoy uaung

21-91 Ad aLAa alA

pajosjjal anlasay |e1oadg oN

21/82/Z ybn
Jousiqg Adeaqi ofsi

]} sesuadx3y

SHSNIdXT LNIVIA/OQTE TO (0L
(/g z0) 2mmanng Spig - W 00-9268-59-0¢
(/g z07) e - YIomeN 00-5265-£9-0¢
(/g T0') saseyaIn - Y10MION 00-0T65-59-0¢
SASNAIXT LNIVIN/OQTE T0°

SASNAIXH 9DVSN A9 LOMNMLSTd TV.IOL
Swpuny JANI 08-9865-08-01
aA1as3Y [e198dg 0) Jojsuer], 08-+¥865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
SYID - PALNsay 08-0865-08-01
SHSNAdXT 3OVSN ddLOM1STd

uein) ende)) 12 - paoLISYY

SHOIAYES SHHAVAY ANV SWVIDOUd TVLOL

§,S901A10G S10PESY [BI0L
 "MIS ANOA - SIDIAIRG Japeay 0€-0¥65-09-01
01-0%65-09-01

§,201A12G SIapRaY

3(] "A12S INPY - SIDIAIG JIPEIY

sureiSoid [elo].
SUOIIRISY ANIUNUILOD) 06-1£65-09-01
0%-1£65-09-01
0€-1€65-09-01
01-1£65-09-01
SweIS01]

SHOIAYES SHIAVEY ANV SWVIDOUd

Sunaye suluQ
da(q "ALeg IO - SweISoId

SA0IAIAG YNPY - SWEIS0I]

VIQIW AYVHEdlT TV.LOL

AI9AT[2Q 20(]/S[BOIPOLI] [BI0L

AI9A112( TIBUWMIO 0T-1.85-06-01



% $T'79 €5°6ST'S10°SS CCERPELI'ES 00'TT9 TTIES $9'796'32¢$
% 000 00°000°SL$ SLLETTIS 00'0$ 00°0$
% 000 00°000°SL$ SLLETTIS 00'0$ 00'0$
aLA o 196png [enuuy 9L02-5102 2102-9102 1102 94
19Bpng jo %, 2191 Ad ged - Ainp ged - Ainp YIUO JuaLIND
2191 Ad aLa aLa

pajosjjal anlesay |eloads oN

LL/8zg/z ybn | sesuadx3
Jo1ysiq Areaqi ofsi

Kouagunuo)

SHSNAdXH TTV TV.LOL

20,
00-6665-06-01
AJNADONILNOD



00' 171§

SUORNIOS ]S84 UOSJapUY J0f S[E0|

; pred So10AU] 9699¢1¥
00°1+18 SOLAISS IUIBIA] - SIOBENUCT TUIRIA 00-1995-02-01 301AI2G AJYIUOIA L10Z/8/€ SUOIN|0F 1524 UOSIAPUY
SUOIIN|OS }Sad uosiapuy
9L 0IC' IS :uozewy Joj sjejoj
8CPS sorddng Suissaooiq 00-L1L$-ST-01
06’18 WUd/sasinag wpy - dinbg tourjy S1-£785-84-01
YOZETS 1daqq "aeg yino - swerSord 0€-1€65-09-01
FELSES 1de "AIDS INOA - SHBN A-Y 0£-0685-05-01
96°SS1$ 1da( “a19§ (IO - sjoog 0€-£985-05-01
15118 daq “AIRS ANPY - S[EIIpOLIRg 0T-0065-05-01
LE66FS 1doq MRS INPY - SPRIN A-Y 0t-$685-06-01
S6'L1S uondIy INpY - $3j00g 01-6985-05-01 pred 2o10AU] L1LTZO
11068 uorjaLg uoN - syeog 01-+985-06-01 BIS01 ‘SIWIEN) CaPIA ‘S)00g L10T/8/¢ UCZBUWY
uozewy
LIGEEYS 'sojydesneydfy 1oy siejos
pred ao1oAl] ceey
LUGEEHS UNpY - “Alag “oadg/Bunupy 01-01L8-ST-01 1ap3[sMaN [Udy ore L10T/8/E somyderoeydry
solydeigeydpy
00°8#Z8 BuBew g julid eibs|fy 104 SejoL
pred ao1oAU] 088¢€T
00°'8¥T$ sunuig 00-T1LS-ST-01 Spie)) ssauisng L10T/3/€ SuiSeuwr] 2 Ly RISV
Buibewy 3 juld eiba|y
00°¢I8 LMV/eiqeL punoy Buipesy jnpy Jof siejof
pred aotoAU] L1LTT0
00°C1S HEIS - seng 00-€8LS-0F-01 [eqey pue sunjdey - sang L10T/8/€ LMY V/219e ] punoy suipeay jnpy
Lyyv/elgel punoy Buipeay }Inpy
EECQELY ouf 8UQSS8I0Y Jo) Sjejo
pred ao104U] cle6gte
£C8TLS U0y - senHnN 00-2S95-02-01 g suoyd L10Z/%/€ 2U] AUQSSAOY
2U| BUQSSIVIY
Junowy uondussaq Junossy Jaquinp Junosay sniejs adA] uonoesues] JagquinN uoloesuel] JagquinN UonedIUIP| Xe ]l
uonduasaq ajeq uonoesuel] aweN Jopusp
L10Z ‘8 yolep 1o} ajqeled Sjunooady
| abey

oLsig A_.qi 9si

Y 9, 30 LlLodiele



(ze62z0z57) Jo0jhe ) 2 Jo)eg

89°8028 (28212 L57) JoifeL % Jaxeg J0) S/ej0]
ST9IS sarjddng Buissasolg 00-L1L5-ST-01 pred 3010AY] L18ZT0
£VT61S ‘Waq "Alag YINOA - sjoog 0£-£985-05-01 Buissas01d 9 SINOK oIy L10T/8/€ (Z8LIL1¥T) 10]4e 73 1oyeg
(zgLLL1¥71) JojAe) 3 103Eg
SE6I8 :(225596¢7) J0jAe L B 19ed J0} S[EjoL
pred ao10AU] LI8ZT0
SE61S uonaly uoN - sjoog 01-798S-05-01 passaoordun) L10Z/8/€ (TTSS96€T) 10148 79 1o5jeg
(zz5596¢7) 10jAR L 2 Jo)Eg
§9°ECIFS (g5 Lpee0T) Jojhe ) 9 4oxeg J0f Sfejo)
08'TS1$ sor[ddng Suissaserq 00-L1L5-ST-01 pred 9010AL] L18EZ0
88°0L6°€S uonalq ue - soog 01-+985-05-01 Suissasold % 011D L10T/8/€ (TS1#EE0T) Iojhe, 39 1oeg
(z51pee0) 10142 2 Joxeg
8I°C6ES {(ecrezzsD) J0ihe) 3 s9xeg Jo) sfejof
pred 2010AU] L18TT0
81°T6ES uonsl uoN - syoog 01-+985-05-01 suonenURUOD L10Z/8/€ (€€reTTSD) tojhR] % 1oyeg
(eeveeeso) J01Ae] 3 1axeg
61°FCCS (egee2250) Joife L B sexeq Jo) sjejo
pred 3010AY] L187Z0
61'TTS 1daq “A12S NPy - {00 oy 0Z-2985-05-01 SUOLENUNUO) L10T/8/E (£5€€TTSD) 101AR L 79 1aeg
(e5££2250) 10|Ae] B 18¥Rg
FEF8ES (28614 1t7) 40/fR L 9 Jaxegd Joj sjejo)
00°ZSS sarjddng Buissaoolg 00-L1LS-SZ-01 pred 2010AU] L18ZT0
YETEYS daq A1 NPY - SPEN AV 0+-5685-05-01 Surssaoo1d 79 sjoog olpny L10T/8/€ (Z8S1L1+7T) 201481 79 IRy
(zgsLL1p) tojhe] 2 Joxeq
007018 {ogz) Auedwoy % Jelyuns) g Jof sjejoy
pred as10AU] L91201
00018 9915M1] - SBUBSSIA 0L-88LS-S+-01 9je]d SweN L10T/8/€ (997) Auedwio) % Joyuung ‘g
(992) Auedwo) 2 1ayung g
junowy uonduosaq unosdy Jlaquinp Juncaoy snyeys adA) uonoesuel) lsquinpN uolnoesuel | J3quinp uoljesiijuap| xe|
uonduasaq @je(q uonoesuel | aWeN JoOpuUsp
2102 hw YoJde 10} m_nm>mn_ SlUNoJJY
Z abeyd

yousig A _.qiq s

V9 ¢ LlOg/Ele



61°6218 Sy A30]0UY22 | -S01AIAS [EMIORILOD) 13O 00-£9L6-6£-01
0T°¢TIS suonelay Aunuie) 08-1£65-09-01 pied A0I0AU] UIISUIIM L [R120
00°05% Jeg - s3unss 00-¥8LS-0%-01 T ‘dnyoeg! ‘Suneo Jaquieyd L10T/8/€
LEEHS sarjddng [eualejy "211) 00-7145-52-01 pred as10AU] UNHL181Z0
008918 JJEIS - SeduaIzjuo) 00-S8LS-0F-01 0015 pIBD) ‘90UISJU0D) L10T/8/€
pred 2010AU] S9ABH/ 18120
00°5Z$ sarddng 20430 00-€1LS-ST-01 294 [enuuy L10Z/8/€
pred 9010AL] 81123518170
01°05% UOZLIDA 00-9€95-0Z-01 10dg 104 L10T/8/€
00°0¥$ 0aISNL], - SIS 0L-88LS-St-01 pred a210AU] BINNLISIZO
00°0LS Jeg - s3unasy 00-¥8LS-0F-01 1IN 2A1EISIEAT ‘INODVT L10T/8/€
pred ao10AU] surydoH/ 18120
S9GETS 8221412 JNPY - SWERISO1] 01-1£65-09-01 LAVV ‘preog A10SIAPY U3, L10T/8/€
SOvES o “ALag YIno - syj00g 0£-£985-05-01
97 '9+% 1dag] "A1RS YINOA - sureiso1q 0E-1£65-09-01
00°01% Peig - ssuneajy 00-¥8LS-0F-01
D0°00£S JJeIS - S90UBIJUOD 00-§8L5-04-01 pied 3910AY] a3eArs/ 18170
S 2e6% daQ "ALIS YINOA - SPRIN A-Y 0€-0685-05-01 o1d ‘[SAI ‘sfoog ‘siy 0897 L10Z/8/€ BOLISWY JO Yueg
BOLIBWY JO jueyg
09°Cr6 '8 :(20ZerG5T) J0iAe L B 4o¥eg J0j S(ejo
S8P61S sa1jddng Surssasoig 00-L1L§-ST-01 pred 2010AU] L18T20
SLLYLYS uonvLy JNpY - sjoog 01-5985-05-01 Sussasold 79 uondL] - $jo0g L10T/8/€ (T0ZEFSST) 1014R L 79 19eg
(zozerss) 1o1he] 3 Jayeq
L80ESTS :(2e96zZ1577) 401AR L B 43xEg 40} SIEJO |
SE9IIS sarjddng Burssasorg 00-L1£§-ST-01 pred 2010AU] L1820
TSPIP'TS daq “asag ynoy - sjoog 0£-£985-05-01 Surssao01d %9 SA - Sj0og L107/8/¢€ (T£95THST) 10]AR ] 29 1o3Rg
(ze9szys) 101Ae ] 2 1ayeqg
£€CEes :(28620257) J0ifeL 9 18)eg J0) SIEJO|
01°6€$ sa1jddng Sulssasolg 00-L1L5-$T-01 pred 2910AU] L18220
€T961% uonaly Jnpy - syoog 01-5985-05-01 Su1ssan0ld % Sdd L10T/8/€ (286T0757) 10[Ae L 7 1eg
unowy uonduassq uNos2y Jlagquinp junosoy snjels adA] uonoesues] Jagquinp uorjoesuel] JaquinpN uoljealuap] xe|
uonduasaqg ajeq uoiljoesuel | QLIBN JOpUaA
1102 ‘8 Yyoie 10} a|geled sjunoody
¢ abed

JoLysig A

QI sisi

WY9, 3 LLOZ/E/e



s]sijeisadg swniso)

0065278 :Auedwon Buiuesys aepdworn Joj sfejo |
pred ao10AU] TS6000
00°SETZTS JTIAIAG JUIBA] - SIPRIIUOT) JUIB]A] 00-1996-0Z-01 3uruea|) £10T Y2IeN LT0Z/8/€ Aueduwroyy Surues()) 219duioy
Auedwoy Bulues|y spsdwon
COILT'IS 1804108 951 JoRAWOD 40f S[BJO L
Pled aotoAU] S06EL
L17€9% sarjddng Suissasoig 00~L1LS-SZ-01 Suissaoo1g L10T/8/€
pred aotoau] 906£L
H681S deq "A13S HNPY - SEIN A~V 0F-5685-05-01 s 1SNy L10T/8/€
pred aotoAU] 788¢L
[TF9S sa1jddng Surssaoold 00-L1L8-6T-01 Buissaolg L10T/8/€
pred Jo10AU] £88¢L
80°80TS 1doQ "AISS NPV - SIEN A 0t-685-05-01 sQD dnsny L10Z/8/¢
pred 3010AU[ S¥BEL
99°SHIS se1jddng Surssaoord 00-L1L5-ST-01 Burssaooig L10T/8/€
pred 3010AU] 6¥8EL
05°00SS 1deq Mg UNPY - SPEN A-Y 0¥-5685-05-01 s oSNy L10T/8/E 221mog as1q 1oedwo)
821nog 2s1q joedwon)
00°001°€8 WD Jo) Siejos
pred 0L0AU] 660001 ANI
00°001°€S sjuawa|ddng joy ssauisng 0T-9985-05-01 skaaing Ansnpu| L10T/8/E V4D
Yyd40
9c'€8e 'snj4 Saueyeg Joj sjejo
pied aotoau] 600LEE-18T
9¢°€8% safddng ‘siredas juen-sureday Autey 00-£99¢-02-01 saLaneq 317 uxg L10Z/8/€ snjd sausneg
snid saleneg
9899728 ‘BOLBWY JO Yyueg 0§ Sjejo|
unowy uondussaq Juncoay J3aquiny JUNosaYy snjels adA] uonoesuel) Jaguwinp uonoesuRl] Jagquinp uonealiusp| Xe |
uonduasag 2)eQ uonoesuel | aweN JOpUIA
2102 ‘g Yoie\ 10} a|gqeAed sjunoosoy
+ abed

pusig A _.qiq a1si

WY9. & LL0ZiEE



SEFIS

IS]ONPOId 82O S, Aernten Joj sjgjol

SIvrs serjddng Supssaoolg 00-L1£8-€2-01 pred 2010AU] T8E98TIANID
0T or1s s201A108 123 ] - dinbg 1ofepy 06-208S-8+-01 ade] pue young 2j0H omoa[g L10Z/8/€ $19NpoId 22O S, Aeaten)
sjonpold 9210 s,Aanien
8688 1994 wed Joj s[ejo
Pred 3210AU] LILTTO
86'8% $91AISS JNPY - SWeIS0Id 01-1£65-09-01 sarjddng Aeq a3 0] paxoog L10Z/8/¢E 1391, wegd
laa14 weyd
YIRS -abejsod yuadAses Joy sjigjof
£THSTS AISG Tervadg a5esod 00-11L5-5T-01 pred 2010AY] L19720
66'0T5S ageisod 00-01LS-6T-01 23.1504 LR pue 1213 LI0E/8/€ 28e1504 yunadiseqy
abejsod NwiadAseg
66°LES :uBINQ JRINBX JO) S{EjO |
pled 2910AU] LI1LTTO
66°LSS SROIAIRS JNPY - mEEwP_m 01-1€65-09-01 E:w Em._mo._& pue ua JLN._U L10C/R/E UBIN I2[ABY
ueling Jaiaey
99'69¢8 "o ‘ooweq Joj sfejot
pred J210AU] 1L£6909
¥6°18$ serjddng Sursseooig 00-L1L8-ST-01 ade] 30D L10T/8/E
pred 3010AU] LLLYS09
TLLBIS sarddng [enoiep 211 00-F1L5-ST-01 SIa}ONS pue SYIeUnjoog L10T/%/€ "ou] “0dWA(]
*au| ‘oswag
00°0£18 [90UB|180XT BleAIND 40} S[ejo
pred 01eAU] TL1£TE0
000518 SIVIAISG )NPY - SWeIB0I] 01-1£65-09-01 MIIAIIU] YOO]A] (WIRIZ01] L10T/8/€ 20UQ[[20XF ABANMD
82Ud|[20X3] ajeAllND
00°0FI8 :Sysije10ads awNson 404 Sfejo
pred 010AU] 6609HS
00018 daq "A1eg YIN0 X - SOIAIDG J0PEaY 0£-0%65-09-01 aumA101§ 18D 211 2194 L10Z/8/€ sIsi[eI0adg aumisor)
junowy uondiosag unosoy Jaquinp Junoaoy snjels adA) uonoesuel] Jaquinp uoioesuel ] Jaquinp uoljesiyiuap] Xep
uonduasag ajeq uoljoesues] SWEN Jopuap
2102 ‘g ysie 10} ajqehed sjunoooy
G afed

1ouysig A__.qi o|sI

NVS 6 Ll0T/Ee



S8oBIBJU| SAIJEACULY

SL8PTTS 077 ‘Bunomian joedwy Jof Siejog
preg 2010AU] 99S99ETNI
SLSYT'TS sarfddng Japndwo) 00-81L5-SZ-01 e yuj Jsjuig wendwo)) L10T/%/E 2711 ‘Sunpomia 1oedur
2771 ‘BunjiomiapN 1oedwy
0008 [fRYSIBIN 2l BIBIS U JO 82LIO SIOUIj[ 404 SIBJOL
Pred 210AU] P6EOLSE
00°0LS SHOAL u0D) uoN-siredayAuIey 00-¥995-0Z-01 99, AedynIa) L10T/8/€  [[BYSIRA 311 91B1S 24} JO 32O s1oul][]
lleYSJeW 3414 88)S By} JO 21O Sloul||
000928 :U0fjRIDOSSY Aleiqr Stouljif Jof Sejo ]
pred ao1eAU] L¥SLTY
00°097% eapsnu] - SBUNSA 0L-88LS-St-01 doysyiom vl L10T/8/E uonerd0ssy Arelqry stouryy
uonelsossy Aleiqiq sioul)|
0588 ‘0700 - STIHI 404 s[ej0
preg 2010AU] 18671
05°8S A12AI19(7 WSWN20(Q 0Z-1L85-05-01 234 1711 L10Z/8/¢ 2120 - STHI
J700 - $THI
LLEPTIS Auedwion piexoed-jeimal Joj Sjejo ]
pred 210AU] [£0£1#0
LLSFI1S sarddng remnduio)y 00-81L5-ST-01 saded - S M ¥ g L10Z/8/€ Aueduro)) pieyoeg-nojmoy
Auedwon piexoed-jiajmaH
8§.°€8 :uasueH exs|y 10j $/ejo |
Pred 0L0AL] LILTTO
8L'¢S [SABL] [207] S1-$TLS-ST-01 JuswasmMquIay 238N L10T/8/E UDSUBH BXA]Y
uasueH exaly
947688 ‘juejzelg) |regy o} sfejo
Pled ERIAL | LILTTO
9L'STS $921A15§ YNPY - swelSolyd 01-1£65-09-01 serddng dnoip yoog J/4S L10T/8/€ IuelZzels) Jreny
lueIZelo |ieD
junowy uonduoasaq Junoaay Jaquinp junoosay snjeyg adA] uonoesues| Jaquinp uoljoesuel | Jaquinp uojesuusp| xe |
uonduasag ajeq uoljoesuel] SWEN JOpUaA
LL0¢ nw Y3JJde|p 10) mw_ﬂ_mhmn_ ...U.H_.C_‘._OOO<
g abed

wsig A _.qr 9sin

VS 6 LlOZ/E/e



Pred aotoaU] PEIE0I
STS16'1S ‘da "Ateg ANPY - S[EIIPOLIa] 02-0065-05-01 Alowallq [edipouad piepuelg L10T/8/¢ 13purg elpa\
Jspuld eipay
$6'6% ‘ugnpow ylag 404 siejo |
pred ERISLU | LILTT0
C6'6% [SARL] TB2O] S1-¥ZL5-52-01 dn-1esA] 2ANR[SISaT L10T/8/¢ ueIOIW Wag
ue|Inoow uieg
F06I8 UOYBWOW B1EY 10) SIBje ]
pIed 9010AU] L1LTZ0
€061% deq "AISS YINOA - sweISold 0£-1£65-09-01 qniD spry Aepg L10T/8/E UOUBIADIA 2138y
UOUBINIIN aljey
cr6cls 00 % Japuag Mayye 10 S|ejo ]
Pred 310AU] 665¥PPS16
£V'6TIS Jdaq "A1eg YNPY - S[RAIPOLS 0T-0065-05-01 SIXON SIX] L10T/8/¢ 0D 7 1spulg MayNeIy
‘00 B Ispuag maynen
000028 {077 ‘aisn 8310048 J0f S8jO |
pred 3010AU] L11€£0
00°00TS $9IAISS J[NPY - SWRIS0I] 01-1£65-09-01 pieg 2y ue(] ‘weISord LIOT/R/E O "OISnA SHOIEA]
711 “2I1sny apodtey
000918 180JBWILIOY) JO JaquiRyD ety BiSiT J0) Siejo)
pred 3010AU] £6621
00°091% Jes - seng 00-€8LS-0t-01 sangy Lquey) L10T/8/€ 20I2UIIIOT) JO JoqUIBY) ALY [SI]
22J3WWOY JO Jaquieyd ealy 2|si
SFIIS UBIDIY BIyoBp J0] SIBJO ]
pred 010AU] L1LTTO
SF11S [oABIL], [E207] S1-$TLS-ST-01 JuawasInguIy 288ayIA L10T/8/€ UBII[IY SBOB[
ueld|ry ajoer
18°8698 :S90BUBIL| BABAOUUY JOJ S1BJO |
pred 90L0AU] [T8TIDNI-ANI
18'869% (droD) yurepy suejod 01-1085-8%-01 uonduosqng so1spuAg L10T/8/€ SQOBLIIU] SANRAOUU]
unowy uondussaq Junoaay Jaquinp Junosay snjeig adA ] uonoesuer] Jaquinp uoljoesuel | JaquinN uoljeayuap| xe|
uonduasag 2jeq uonsesuel | SWepN Jopuap
1102 ‘g ysJie 40} ajqeled syunososy
/ abed

pLIsIg A _.iqi 9Isi

VS 6 Lloz/e/e



Pred 2910AU]

L10T10

8TLS daq “A19S yIno A - swier3ord 0£-1£65-09-01 AepIneg 9oua19g L10T/8/€ ) ABRIUBADY 9SBYOIN/ oU] SUOSHAQ[Y MaN
pie) abejueApy aseyoing/duj SUOSHAG|Y MSN
00°8CI8 HHNI T - SHIJON 404 Sfejo L
pred 3010AU] L10TE0 TO9F
008218 (SYFdON) 31T "[OA 00-8£92-00-01 Sutployyim [1014ed L10Z/8/€ AT TI - SYIdON
JHWI 71 - SH3dON
£6°0S8 N eine Joj sjejo ]
pred QoloAU] L1LTZ0
£0'8¢% JeIS - s3unasy 00-¥8L5-0F01 Sunesy S1 STIVYH L107/8/€
Pred a010AU] L1/T/T
06'CCS Jyes - sSuned 00-¥8LS-01-01 Sunesy pIAY L10T/8/€ JHan ey
MNP eine
0005L°F8 ou ‘Kiesanp % BuidesspueT s,0uBLO JO) S|BJC
Pled B | LT1020
00°0SL°+S "A19§ adeospue - uo)) WIBK 00-2995-0Z-01  JO # QOURUIIUIBIA MOUS L10Z/8/¢  ouj ‘Aiesmp 29 SurdesspueT s,0UBUOA]
oau| ‘Asesinp g buideaspue s,ouejuopy
0I'cLy'LS "OUJ '82INIBS [EIIIBYDBY OOBUOY JO) SJBICS
pred so10AU] 968L1
0T'ZEI'SS Mop Huo) uoN-siedayAurey 00-%995-0T-01 Jomys 210wy Wooy Ja[og L10Z/8/€
pred So10AU] LLSLIL
00'0S€'T$ IV AH - sioenuo)) Jurejy 00-0995-0Z-01 areday] Jepipruny L10T/8/S *OU] ‘90IAIDG [BOIUBYIIJA] OJBUOIA]
*au| ‘921AISS |BJIUBLIS| OJBUO
00°€20TS :ubjsaq@ griv 4o} sjejo
pred 9010AL] £019L [SL6-XX-XXX
00°STO°1S SI - SedIAIag [ENIOENUOT) OO 01-#9L6-6€-01 SATIAIOG IUISqa M L10T/8/¢ udiseq 9rN
uBisaqg armn
§TCI6IS :J9pUI BIPSY 10} SEJO
junowy uonduosaqg unosay I3qWINp JUnoaoy snjelg adA] uonoesuel] Jaguinpy uonoesuel | JaquinN uonesynuap| xel
uondussag ajeq uonodesuel | SWEN JOPUsSA
1102 ‘g Yysie 10} ajgeled sjunoosoay
g abed

usig A _.qrq a1si

NVS 6 1102/



pied QoteAU] 989¢1+86
96°8£TS JSq/A0e100] 0Z-£985-05-01 - SOLIRUOTIZL(] 24N)21d PICIXO L10T/8/€ 8821 ANSIDATUN) PIOJXQ
ssald AlIsiaalun ployxo
000088 IoUf 'dnoJg) SUOYNIOS 824N0SINQ 404 S|BJOL
Pred 3010AU] 8TEVE
00°008% sy AB0[0uyos [-S01AI0G [ENIORNUOD JAYIQ 00-€9L5-6¢-01 aIR) 2AIBS DSO L10T/8/¢ *ou] *dnolny SUOHN[Og 221M0sINQ
*au] ‘dnoig) suonnjog 82InosNQ
6620118 MODIN Jo§ siejo
pred S010AU] L19120
66'TOILS SED - SanN 00-€595-02-01 asesn) LI0Z/8/€ YODIN
HOJIN
LOGEIS ‘pieD abejueApy 8SBYIINL/ DU SUOSHBGIY MB)N JO) S[BjO
pred otoAU| LI¥ITO
96'9€$ $991A10S J[NpPY - SweiSolq 01-1£65-09-01 We1s01d Usa ], L10T/8/€
pred otoAU] L1£0T0
86°LS S901AJAS JNPY - SwerSolq 0T-1£65-09-01 saqddng gv.L L10T/8/E
pred 90L0AU] L16020
0S°¢ls S9IAIDS INPY - SUIRIZ0Ig 0I-1€65-09-01 sanddng gv L L10T/8/€
Ped 9010AU] LIEIZO
96°S1S SI0IAISS JNPY - SWeIS0l] 01-1£65-09-01 ue) yoog sway Aejdsiq L10T/8/€
pled 9910AU] LILZIO
e618 S201AIAS NPY - SWeISolq 01-1€65-09-01 sarjddng ssay L10T/8/¢
pIed 3010AU] L1910
v I1g “daq Al YINOA - swesdolyd 0£-1€65-09-01 ueY] OB ‘qnD) Ue] ABPLL] LT0T/8/€
pled aotoau] L1STIO
SL61S daq "AI9g yIno A - sweiolyd 0€-1€65-09-01 Aepsiny ] v A L10Z/8/€
Pled 3ot0AU] L1STIO
6t LS daq 'aseS Yok - swreisolg 0£-1£65-09-01 aumAIols rd L10T/8/€
unowy uonduasaq Junossy Jagquinp Junooaoy snjejs adA] uonoesues] Jsquinp uornoesuel | Jaquinp uciIedIIuP] Xe |
uonduasag ajeq uolnoesuel] SWEN JOpuap
2102 ‘g yoiep 1o} ajqeled sunoosoy
6 a@bed

ousIa A g1 aisi

AYS 6 LlozZ/e/e



patjddy owiau 1pa1) 958g€E8
(08'T18) 1dag "AISS NNPY - SPEIN A-Y 01-6685-05-01 o uo sjoog L10T/8/¢
paiddy owsw 11pa1’) 6981126
(08'1+T8) 1daq AJRS NNPY - SPEA A-V 0F-$685-05-01 D uo syoog L10T/8/€
parddy OULDUI P21 8TES6TL
(00°5¥$) 1daQ "AIRS IMPY - SPEIN AV 0%-5685-06-01 o uo sjoog L10T/8/¢ DT1'soog papioosy
OT1°s)ood papiodsy
66°L98 :samog Aaujld J0] SIEJO S
Pred 910AU] R9LPEE001
66'L9% a8esed 00-01L8-ST-01 U 197917 23eIs0d L10T/8/¢ samog Lound
samog Aaujid
00°5CI$ ‘80Jald BlesD 4of syejo
pred a210AU] L1v1+0
00°521$ S30IAIRG J[NPY - SWEIS0Ig 0T-1€65-09-01 odg 18114 S BOLIRUTY WIRIFOI] L10T/8/€ earald Sre1)
adlald Bieun
LT LT6S :Auedwon Aypomuad 4o Sejo |
pred 2010AU] NI-6095250
LTLT6S 1daq “ateg oA - sjoog 0€-£985-05-01 sjoog L10T/8/¢ Auedwo)) Aynomuag
Auedwogy Aypomuad
000588 :Bunured s,ined 4o4 siejo
pred S010AU] LI8ITO POTS-XX-XXX
00°058% S0, TuOD) UON-siredayAutejy 00-¥99€-02-01 lreday [[epn Wooy Sunssy L10T/8/€ Sunured sned
Bunuied s,|ned
rIeg [UOSIB}led BUOUIM 10} SEj0 )
Pied 3010AU] LTLTTO
AN [PABL] [BI0] S1-¥TLS-$T-01 JUALISINqUIISY 253 L10T/8/€ UOSIONEJ BUOUIA
uosisjied BUOUIAA
807298 :$50id Aysioniun pIojxQ 404 S|ejof
Pied aotoau] ¥80TZ£8600
TI'8TSS 1deq “At2g NPy - s00g Jou 0T-L985-05-01 SIILL $Sa1d N PIOJXO L10T/8/¢
unowy uondiussag Junoooy J3aquINN JUNo32Y snjelg adA)] uonoesues] Jaquinp uoljoesues] Jaquiny uonjesyiuap| xe |
uonduasag ajeq uondesuel] awep Jopusp
L1L0¢ ,w _._U.:ws_ ._O“_. mﬁﬁ-ﬁhﬁﬂ— mu=3000<
0L abed

IsIg A _.qiq 91si

V9 3 Lloc/e/e



Auedwog Buyseaj ayl

NYS 6 LlOc/ere

009618 :Bupesr pue Buiquinid susyds]s Jof sfejot
Pred 3010AU] [66£81
009618 (/9 Z0') 2myonng Spig - Wiey 00-9T65-S9-0€ Suippoy ureiqg L10T/8/¢€ Sunesy pue Suiquinig susydag
Bunesy pue Buiquin|d susydalg
CO°/68% rabejuenpy sssuisng sejde}s 10§ s{ejo |
[L1E€S serddng 20130 00-€1£8-$2-01
LS sarfddng 1etdo) 00-S1£$-52-01
90" 1#€$ sarjddng ‘sireda [uen-sireday Jurey 00-£99$-02-01 pred a010A1] EPELI6THOR
PPLITS sarjddng ustjouy 00-91L5-SZ-01 B[ PUB 204JO “USYIITY "SI L10Z/8/€ o3rvjueApY ssoulsng sajdelg
abejueapy sssuisng sajdeig
00°00I°IS 188010JBS || 19]SBNB0IAISS 10 SIRJO |
Pred S210AU] [1-L102L0Z0
00°001°1% oM Huo) uoN-suedayAule 00-+995-02-01 AL IS dnyoeg 1amag uBg) L10T/8/€ SAVIAIAG ([ ISISBAQOIAIRG
S32IAIS ||V JOISEINBIIAIDS
0CLEES 1ZUBMYIS SUIGQOY 10) SjEj0 |
pred 20T0AL] 608TLE
0S°LEES UIWPY - $30(AISS [E82] 00-09L8-S€-01 $99,] [eS27] 19quioa( L10T/8/€ ZPeMYDS suqqoy
ZJEeMYDS SuUIqqoy
00°CELS oy ‘Buibewwj HNY 10§ Siejot
Pred 90toAU] 1461
00'6ELS SpIM "qrT-nue)-1day Aurely dinbg 00-S178S-8%-01 USWSAIS Y 2UBMYOS/AeMPIEH L10T/8/€ -ouf ‘Sursew] JY
‘au| ‘Buibew) DN
60°6L18 5921788 2iqnday 1of S[ej0 |
pred 9010AU] 19L6STET10-15S0
60°6L1% [EAQUIY YsIqqny 00-899¢-0Z-01 201a108 A[YIUON L10T/8/¢ $301A10G df[qnday
S221Al8g aljgnday
0CrE8 1OT7'SHO0g Papicosy Jof Sfejo ]
Pred 3910AU[ SZO18PSL
08°¢S¢ES 1da "AISS INPY - SN AV 07-5685-06-01 o uo sjoog L10T/8/t
unowy uonduossag JUNo22Y Jaquinp Junosoy snmels adA] uonoesuel] Jagquinp uonoesuel | JaquINN UCHEJLIUIP| XB L
uonduasag ajeq uoloesuel] SWeN Jopuaj
21L0¢ ,w Y24eAl L_Ou_. &-DN>Mn_ SJUNOJDY
b1 sbed Jousig A

qry s|si



pled 3010AU] €£1000009€

00°05¥$ 1BN] 00-1595-02-01 1|wIU] pareys L10T/8/€ a[sI jo a8eIA
9s1 o ebeyiiA
09°1L8 ouf 'seaiues Jusiwabeueyy enbiun iof Sjejo
PIed S0L0AU] P696tt
09°1L% Aouady uonoa[jo) 00-1945-5£-01 JIenuef - SJUNOODY UOLIOI[0]) L10T/S/E *oU] ‘$391A19§ JuSWSFRUR]A anbiun
*au| ‘sao1alag Juswabeuepy anbiun
00668 '0Uf ‘SS8ld PasMaIqLIn 104 S[e10 |
Pred S210AU] L996L
OO&@% .HQOQ ‘ARG IO A - s5o0g 0€-£985-05-01 uﬁEm&D syoo0qa[qunj, L10T/8/€ ‘oug nmmuhn— Pesmajquin
‘0U| ‘ssald pasmajquung
000128 :Bulpusp S ejdi] Joj sjejol
Pred 20T0AL] 125401
00'+8s sarpddng uayory 00-91LS-5C-01 I91B M L10T/8/¢
pred 9010AU] 61%11
00921% sa1[ddng uoyory 00-91LS-52-01 1918 M L10T/8/€ Burpuap §o[duL
Bulpuap g aduy
ZE°06% Y'SN 'sUojnjos sssuisng Bqiyso 404 Siejo
pred 210AU] LOV8IPE]
TE06$ apIm qri-guod-idaysurep dimbg 00-$t8S-84-01 usuiely 131do?) [2A3T 1m0 L10Z/8/€ VS[] ‘SUONN[OS SSAUISNE £QIYSO .
VSN ‘suoinjog ssauisng eqiyso|
60°858°C8 dioD) Jojens|g ddnnjuassAy| 1of Sjejoy
Pred a010AU] 181290£00€
67 8E5°TS ApIM, qri-nuo)-rdyautely dmbyg 00-5#85-8%-01 RI/8T/T - L1/1/€ 201A128 L10Z/8/¢
pPred 2010AU] 8£05£T0009
00°00£% 9pIM qrT-nuoD-1doyAutely dimbg 00-S+85-8+-01 1507 uorjoadsuy L10T/8/€ “dro)) 101eA9]g ddnrjuassAy ]
d109 Jojeas|g ddnuyuassAyl
£6°68% Auedwon Buiyoes] sy 1oj siejo
pred JVL0AU] 6LTHIFI0ANIS
S6'68% 1daq "AI8S INPY - SPBIA] AV 0t-685-05-01 535In0)) 831D L10T/%/€ Auedwio)) Sungoea) ayy
unowy uonduosaq Junosay 13NN JUNO22Y snyejs adA] uonoesuel]  Jsquinp uoioesuRL] J2quIny UoREIUSP] Xe ]
uonduoasag ajeq uoloRSURI] swep Jopuap

1102 ‘g Yyoie 10} a|gqehed Sjunoddy
Z| 9bey JouIsIa A QI @IS Wy9 & ZL0Z/e/E



00FLITS

1SSBUISNG ' MBT Jamn)y] SI8}joAN JO) SBjoL

pred a910AU] 919T6001+S
00'PLT'TS 1daq "AIS NPV - $j00g Joy 0T-L98S-0S-01 ddng snjd sa132jeng ssauisng L107/8/€ ssaulsng 79 MR ISMNY] SIAYOM
Ssaulsng g MeT Jamn|y SI3}I0AA
£¢°z0zs ‘077 ‘seanies jejouelly Jopua obie sifa 4o} Sjejol
pred So10AU] LIPELERS
SSrAI AN SpIM “qrT-nuo-rdaysurepy dinbg 00-S+85-8%-01 224 [y A[PUOIN L10Z/8/€ T ‘S01AIDG [BIOUBUL] IOPUDA OSIB] S[[9pM
2771 ‘sea1A1ag [eloueUl] Jopuap obie s|lap
00°05#8 :efsry 4o abejjip 1o} sfejo
junowy uonduasag Junoaay laquinpN Juno29y snjels adA] uonoesuelj Jaquinp uoljoesuel | Jaquinp uonesiuapy xe|
uonduasaqg ajeq uonoesuels] SWEeN JOpUaA
2102 ‘g yaiep 10} ajgehAed sjunoosdy
¢\ abed

Jouysig A _.qi oIsi

Y9 3 Llog/ee



06'1t$

M d/s01A198 Wpy - dinbg rourpy

S1-€285-8%-01

0T OvIS s321A198 409 ] - dinbg Jofey 05-7085-81-01
18'8698 (d10D) Jurey suejod 01-1085-8+-01
00°01€S saisnU] - SBUNIIA] 0L-88LSSt01
00'89%S Jjelg - seouRIAJu0D) 00-S8L5-0t-01
£6°0818 Beg - sSunoap 00-+8LS-0t-01
00°SLIS Jeg - sang 00-€8L5-0+-01
00°SZ0'18 S| - $A0IAISG [EMIOBRNUO]) JAPQ 01-+9L8-S£-01
616263 158y ABO[OUY93 [ -S21AISS [EMOSRIUOY 1DUI0 00-€928-$€-01
09°'1L$ AauaBy uonas|oD 00-19L8-5€-01
05°LEES UIIPY - SA2IAIDG [59] 00-09L5-5€-01
TETES [oARI] [00T] S1-¥TLS-ST-01
TSTOEES sa1jddng semnduio) 00-81L8-$Z-01
99°SL6S safjddng Fuissasoig 00-L1L8-ST-01
P LTFS sarjddng ueyayry 00-91£8-$2-01
LS sarjddng 1e1do)y 00-S1.5-S2-01
69'1€T$ sorjddng [eusie 21D 00-¥1L8-S2-01
L7968 sarddng 20130 00-€1L5-SZ-01
00'84TS Sunuuyg 00-Z1L8-SZ-01
ETYSTS Alag [eroedg ageisod 00-11L5-ST-01
LT6SEFS Inpy - "a1dg ~oadg/Sununy 01-01L8-ST-01
868855 ageisod 00-01L5-SZ-01
60°6L1S [eAOWY ysiqqny 00-5995-0Z-01
01°ZH1°LS FLOA, UOD UON-SITRdY AUIRIA] 00-+995-0Z-01
T9vTHs sarjddng ‘siredar jusp-siredoy Autey 00-£995-02-01
00°0SLYS "a10g adeospuer] - “nuop) IR 00-2995-02-01
00°9L£°TS 301AIDS "JUIRIA] - SIORNUOD) JUIRJA 00-1995-0Z-01
00°0S€°ZS DVAH - S10enU07) Jurejy 00-0995-0Z-01
01°08% UOZLBA 00-9595-0Z-01
66'T01°1$ sep) - sauIun 00-£595-0Z-01
£€°8TLS suoyq - senifu) 00-Z595-0Z-01
00°05%3 BNI 00-1595-0Z-01
00'821$ (SYFJDON) 31T '[eA 00-8£92-00-01
junowy eN uondussag JAgQUINN JUNO22Y

Arewwing junoaoy

L2102 ‘g yolep 10} ajgehed sjunoosoy
i e0ed youysia A.__.qr ofsi — .



G| obed

SI6EF €98
00'961$
00°0¥1S
0T5TIS
8TEYCS
0T°L6LS
61°950°CS
L3'EL6 1S
88°68T'18
0588
1£'926°TS
00°001°¢$
£6'196'%S
STULY'YS
EL'6TI'TS
96'8¢CTS
91'998'¢S

“IVLOL ANYYD

(/g zo') aamonng Spq - ey
da ‘AI3S YINOA - SIDIAISG I9PBY

suoneay Aunurue))

1daq a12g yInoA - sureiSor
SIOIAIAG YNPY - SWRIZ0I]
“1deq "Aleg INPY - S[eAIPOLIad
1daq AR INPY - SR A-Y
daq "aleg YINOK - SPEN A~V
AI13AL]2(] JUAWNO0C

“Wlaq "ates NPy - sjcod Joy
sjuawa[ddng Joy ssaursng
uonalg npy - syoog

uondL,] uoN - syoog

1da( ‘Aleg qINo A - syoog

1S3 /A0rI]

3pIAL “qrT-nueD-1dayaurely dinbg

2102 ‘g YosJe\ 4o} a|qehed sjunodsoy

usig A _.qi 9ysi

VS

00-9265-59-0¢
0£-0¥65-09-01
0§-1£65-09-01
0€-1€65-09-01
01-1£65-09-01
02-0065-05-01
0¥-6685-05-01
0£-0685-05-01
0Z-1L85-05-01
0T-L985-05-01
02-9985-05-01
01-985-05-01
01-#985-05-01
0€-£985-05-01

02-£98¢-05-01

00-S+8S-8%-01

é Llogeke



00°0% 00°0LS L10T/8/€ PR1504 218 243 JO 20O Sstoul[] N 211 93§ 31 JO LY stoul[[] [E1-611¢ I10AU] F6£0LS6 L10T/8/€
00'0% 00°001°L$ L10T/8/E paisod AdRS [1V 121SEINDIALAG SAVIAIRG [V 1R1SBINI21AIRS 9L0-611¢€ R10AU] LI-L10TL0T0 L10T/8/€
3IOM "13u0D UoN-siledayAUIR ‘00-7995-02-01
0008 c9rers ‘selyddng ‘siredsl jueg-syedoyqAURH ‘00-£99G-0Z-0L 404 SIBJOL
0008 96°€8§ L10Z/8/€ PaIs0d )LEE-18T-SN1d SALANTRY snjd seuoReq 601-6115 2210AY] 600LES-18T L10Z/8/€
00°0% 90" 1+E§ L10Z/8/€ PA1s0d URApPY ssauisng sadeig J5eIUBADY ssaulsng sedelg 0806115 J010AU] CHELI6TH0R L10Z/8/€
sal|ddng ‘siteday jusg-siedaypuiely ‘00-£995-02-01
0008 00°0SLFS 'Aag adeospuET - JUOD JUIBI ‘00-299G-02-04 404 S[EJOL
00°0% 00°0SLFS L10Z/8/€ pasod wideospue s,0UBIUOl  InN % Suideospuen s,0UBUOJN] LEO-611S 9DI0AU] L11020 L10Z/8/€
‘Alag adedspueT - "uoD Julel ‘00-z995-0Z-01
0008 00°9.£7°C8 180i8g Ul - SJORJUOD JUIBH ‘00-£995-0Z-0L 404 S/BJOL
00°0$ 00°C£T°TS L10Z/8/€ pasod 0D Suuea)) eejdwo)  Auedwo) Surues) s19jdwo) 111-611¢ 2010AU] 76000 L10Z/8/<
00°0S 00 TH1$ L102/8/€ paIsod  OnN|OS 1S3d UOSIApUY SUOTINJOS 1534 UOSIapUY SE0-6116 29104U] 9699¢ 1 L10Z/8/€
99IAISG “JUIB - SIORIIUOD JUIB ‘00-L995-0Z-0L
00°08 00°0SECS ‘OVAH - SjoRAUOY JUIep ‘00-0995-02-014 404 Sej0L
00°0% 00°0S5°TS L10T/8/€ PA1sSod S [EOIUBUDJA OOBUOJA] | “20IAISG [BOIUBYISJA] OJBUON 6£0-6115 3210AU] LLGLT L10Z/8/€
OVAH - sjoejjuo juiely ‘00-0995-02-01
0008 010£8 ‘UOZUBA ‘00-9595-02-0L 401 SjBjoL
00°0% 01°05% L10T/8/€ PR1s0d [§1TO-BOLRWY JO jueg BOLIDWY JO yueyg ccTel1s 2910AU] B1198L 18120 L10T/8/€
UOZLAA ‘00-9595-02-01
0008 66C0I'IS  'seD-sauiin ‘00-£595-02-0L 40! S{ejo.
00°0% 66'T01°1% L10T/8/€ pa1s0d LT9TTO-4ODIN FODIN 6Z1-611¢ 210AU] LI191T0 L10T/8/€E
se9 - saNN ‘00-£595-02-01
0008 £6¢L8 18u0ld - SSINNN '00-2595-02-014 404 Sjejo
00°0% £C8TLS L10T/8/€ PRIS0d  [66£TC-IU JUQSSIY QU] AUQSSANVY 181-611S JoleAU] S166£TT L10T/8/€
auoyd - samnn ‘00-2595-02-01
0008 00°0<tS JONI ‘00-L595-02-01L 404 SfejoL
000% 00°05+S L10T/8/€ pa1s0d 00009E-21S1T IO 3TeqlA a|st] o o5e|[IA SET-611E IoloAU] £L1000009t L10T/8/€
1=NI ‘00-1595-02-01
0008 008218 {(SHIJON) 8iT 1A ‘00-8£92-00-04 J0f S{BJOL
00°0% 00°871% L10Z/8/€ Pa1s0d  ~AdNI I - SEddON JAINI T1 - SY3dON [¥T-6118 I010AU] L10TE0 209 LT10T/8/€
(SH3dDN) 341 "IOA “00-8€£92-00-01
unowy jipaly  junowy jgaqg ajeq 1sod SNJE}S S04  2IUala)sy |ewnor oafedjiopuap Jaquinn adA] Jaquinn aleq
uonoesuel| 19 uonoesues | uonoesuel] 4y uonoesuelj

| abed

2102 '8 Yalew
JaquinN Aq Joday uonnquisiq Junoaoy

Lsig A g1 9ysin

WY ¢ L0 Llogrere



00°0% 009Z1$ L10Z/8/€ pa1sod  [¥[[-Suipuap § aqdu], Suipusp, g aqduy, €P0-6115 a010AY] 61%I11 L10T/8/€
sa||ddng uayouy ‘00-9125-52-0L
0008 FFLS ‘seyjddng J8idoD ‘00-625-62-01 404 S[BIOL
00°0% vrLS L10T/8/€ paisod ueApy ssauisng ssjdeis  aSejueapy sssuisng sa[deig 180-611¢ 2a210AU] £FEL16THOS L10T/8/E
saijddng Jeido) ‘00-5125-GZ-0L
0008 691528 'salddng [eusiep "ol ‘00-FLLG-GZ-0L 404 S|EjoL
00°0$ LE'SHS L10T/8/ pa1sod [81T0-BoHWY JO Yueq BOLIDWIY JO yueg 87TT-611S 3910AU] UNHZI81T0 L10T/8/€
00°0% TLL81S L10T/$/E pSOJ  [LLPSH9-"0U] “0oWA(] U] “0aWa(] 1+0-6116 2210AU] 1LLFS09 L10T/8/E
salddng [elaie “2119 ‘00-¥125-62-0L
00°08 [£9CE8 ‘salddng 8140 ‘00-£1.6-62-0L 404 SBJOL
00°0% 00°5T$ LTI0T/8/E PAIsSOd [§170-BOLIBWY JO ueg BIIAWY JO YUBE YTT-611S 3010AU] S9ABHLIB1Z0 L10T/8/E
0008 1L 1€€8 L10T/8/E PAISOd UBApY ssauisng soqdelg  aSejueApy ssaulsng sajderg T80-611¢ 2010AU] EPELIBTHOS L10T/8/E
saliddng 29140 ‘00-€1L5-52-01
0008 00°8+C8 Bupuid ‘00-2L.5-62-01 404 SBJOL
00'0% 00°8¥Z$ L10T/8/E paisod SutSew 7 uld eiSe||y SwiSew] 2 ju v1Sa)|y L60-6115 20[0AU] 0885C L10T/8/€
Bunuud ‘00-Z145-52-01
0008 £TFECS BS [B198dS 8be)SOd ‘00-L L/G-GZ-0L 40} S[Bj0L
00°0%$ STYETS L10T/8/€ paised g(-e8eIsod nuuadiseq a5e1s04 NunadAsey SHZT-6116 2210AU] L19T20 L10T/8/€
Alag [eloadg abeysod ‘00-11L5-62-01
000§ LIGEEFS Jnpy - 1sg 08dS/Bunuld ‘0L-0426-G2-01L 40} SiejOL
00°0$ LT6EETS L10Z/8/8 paisod  £7e6p-seydeineydyy soryderneqdry 1€0-611€ 2910AU] £TE6Y L10T/8/E
NPy - ‘AJeg oadg/Bunuud ‘0L-01L5-62-01
0008 868858 ‘abejsod ‘00-04.6-62-01L 10} SiejoL
00°0% 6670258 L10Z/8/€ palsod  g0-28e1sod NuuadAseqy a5e1504 JunedAisey EFT-611S 2010AU] L19220 L10T/8/€
00°0% 66°L9% LLIOT/8/E paisod prEE001-samog Aaurd samog Asung SE1-611S 2210AU] 89L¥PEE001 L10T/8/€
abejsod ‘00-0125-52-01
0008 60°6L18 ‘Jerowsy ysiqgny ‘00-6995-02-04 40} Sie1oL
00°0% 60°6L1S L10T/8/€ pAISOd  §5(-Sa01AIAG 21[qnday $a1A1ag 21[qnday 9FT-611¢ aotoAU[ 19L68TE10-1650 L10T/8/E
lerowsy ysiqqny ‘00-5995-0Z-01
0008 01TrILS IO RUCD UON-SliedaYAUEN ‘00-F995-02-0) J0 S[BJOL
00°0% 01°ZTI'S$ L10T/8/€ PAISOd S [eIUBLOSIN OOBUOIN [ ‘921AIG [EOIUBLDJN OORUOIN S¥T-6118 A0L0AU] 965L1 LI0T/8/E
00°0% 00°058% LIOT/8/E paisod £18120-Bunured s, ned Sunured sneq LLI-611S a010AU] L18120 L10T/8/€
Jjunowy Jpsi)  Junowy jigsq ale( 1sod SNjejs 1S0d 22uUa19)9y |euwsnop aafedliopuap JaquinnN adA) laquinN ajeq
uonoesuel] 15 uoioesuel | uonsesuel] 4y uoljoesues ]
2102 ‘8 yolely
JaquinN Aq Joday uonnquiisig Junosdy
Z abed

yousig A _.q1q 9|si

Wvr. 3 LLOZ/E/E



0008 09°1.8 -Aouaby uoyoelioD ‘00-19.6-GE-01 JOf S/e10L
00°0% 09'1L$ L10T/8/€ psod  § justuaSeuely anbiup | $301AISG JuswoSeuR)Y anbrun €60-6118 0104U] P6965F L10T/8/E
Kouaby uonosyloD ‘00-19.5-5€-01
0008 0SLEE8 “unpY - S80IS (2887 ‘00-09/5-GE-04 404 S1BJ0L
00°0$ 05'LEES LI0T/SIE paIsod  gLT-ZHEMYDS SuIqqoy ZUBMUYDS SUIGqOY 161-611¢ 3010AU] 60STLT L10T/8/E
ulwpy - sadiAag [eba ‘00-0925-£-01
0008 ZETES ‘enel) (2007 'GL-bZ/G-5Z-01 40f SiBJOL
00°0% r1°s§ L10T/8/E PAISO  TZO-UOSINE BUOULA UOSISNEJ BUOULA 691-6116 2210AU] LILTTO L10T/8/E
00°0$ S6'6% L10T/8/€ psOd [LZZ0-UR[[INDN g ue[[IQRN yiag £TI-6118 9210AU[ L1LTT0 L1078/
00°0% SARE L10T/8/€ PaISOd £ 1/£TTO-UBIDIY S0Y0R[ Ue1d[1y S1yoRf 1Z1-611¢ 2010AU] LILTTO L10T/8/€
0008 8L°6$ L10T/3/E PAISOd  L1LTTO-USSUBH BXI[Y UISUBH BX3[Y SII-6116 3010AU] LILTTO L10T/8/E
[9AB1L [B207 ‘GL-¥Z.15-S2-0L
0008 ZET6E'E] ‘seyddng seindwiod ‘00-81.6-G2-014 J0f SfejoL
00°0% SLSYTTS L10T/8/E pa1sod 17 “Suryromia joeduy DT ‘Suryiomiay joeduwg L11-6118 a010AU] 99599ZNI L10Z/8/€
00°0$ LLSPITS L10T/8/€ paisod dwio) prexord-1amaH Auedwo) preyord-najmay 0S0-611¢ 2010AU] 1€0ETH#0 L10T/8/E
seljddng Jendwo) ‘00-81.25-62-01
0008 99°CL68 :sa)ddng Buissa00id 00~/ L/G-GZ-04 40 SfejoL
00°0$ LL'E9% L10OZ/8/E paisod  901nog asi(] edwo) s0meg 951 1wedwo) 9876116 2010AU] S06EL L10Z/8/€
0008 1T+9% L10T/8/E pasod  22mog asi( 1oedwo) sa1n0g 951 pedwo) 78T6118 3010AU] 788¢L L10Z/8/€
00°0% 99°SH1$ L10T/8/E pasod  2anog 2si 1oedwo) sa1nog o8] edwo) 8LT-611¢ 2210AU] 8FREL LI0T/8/E
00°0% ¥6°18% L10T/8/E pasod  1££6909-"9u] “0ows( U] “0owa( £LT-611S 2010AU] 1256909 L10Z/8/€
00°0% SE911§ L10T/8/€ pasod STHST) 10[ABL @ 1a¥eg  (ZE9STHST) Jo[AR] % 1axeg PLT-6I1S 2010AU] L187Z0 LI0T/8/€
0008 SEP6IS L10T/8/€ pasod €pSe) 10[Ae ], el (TOTERSST) JojARL 29 19%eg 0LT-6118 aot0AU] L18TZ0 L10Z/8/€
00°0$ 00Z5$ L10T/8/€ paIsod 1L1¢T) 101AeL 2 190eg  (Z8STLIPT) 10[ABL % Joyed L9T-6115 a010AU] L18220 L10T/8/€
00°0% 01°6£$ L10T/8/€ pasod ZOTST) JolAR) s 1oed  (TB6TOTST) 10jAR] %9 1Ry F9T-6115 aotoAu| L18Z20 L10T/8/€
00°0$ STOIS L10T/8/E pasod 1L1¢71) JolARL 9 1oeg  (ZRLILIFT) 10lAe], % Jodeg 192-6115 2010AU] L18ZZ0 L10T/8/€
00°0% 087518 L10T/8/€ pa1sod v€€071) JojARL p 1oNey  (ZSIHEE0T) 1014 ], 79 IRy 9576115 3010AU] L18ZT0 L10Z/8/€
00°0$ 85°S L10T/8/E pa1sod L1LTTO-uozZRUIY uozeury 801-6115 a010AU] LILTTO L10Z/8/€
00°0$ STHP$ L10T/8/€ Pa1s0d 2Npoid IO S4B S1OTP01d 21O S,AeAlRD) LYO-611¢ 23010AU] Z8E98TIANIA L10T/8/E
salddng Buissaosold ‘00-2125-62-01
0008 FFLCFS :sayddng uayoyy ‘00-9L/5-62-04 404 S[EJOL
0008 00'78$ L10T/8/5 paIsod  Gpl1l-Sulpuap § 9dug Suipusp g apdug 6£1-611¢ 3010AU] 2540 L10T/8/€
000 v L1TS LI0T/8/E paIsod UBApY ssauisng sojdels  oSejueapy sseursng sapdelg 8L0-6116 2210AU] EPELI6TOS L10T/8/E
unowy Jpaln  junowy jgag ajeq 1sod SNJEIS }1SOd 92Ual3ay |euwsnor aahed/lopuap JlaquinN adA) Jlaquinp ajeq
uonoesuel] 19 uonoesues] uoljoesuel] 4y uoljoesuel |
]
210¢ 8 YoleEW
JoquINN >n _—._anm_ uonnquisig junoady
¢ abed

sl A _.qiq 9siT

NP 6 LloZ/e/e



00°0$ 0T 0P1$ L10T/8/E PAIS04 dnpold 2O 5434180 s19Npoiq 0130 §,A3AT80) SH0-611¢ aoloay] TSE9STIANIA L10T/8/€
sa@2lAIag Yoa - dinb3 Jolew ‘05-2085-8¥-01
0008 188698 :(diop) Jurepy suejod ‘0L-L08G-85-01 40) SIBJOL
oc.c% :ww@@% L _Om.\w\m PRiscd [-Seorliaiu] u>_.§>0c5 S20BLI21U] wZHmbo:E O_ _umm 1< uumo.,:b ﬁﬁwN_UZ_-\/Z_ _:o.m.‘w\m
(diog) Jurepy suejod ‘01-1085-81-0L
0008 00°0I€S :eejsniy - SBuoB ‘0/-88.G-GF-0} JOf SiBIOL
00°0$ 00°0¥$ LT0T/8/E Pa150d [§1Z0-BOHAWY JO Yueg BOLIDWY JO yueg 12z-611¢ a910AU] JHNALIS1Z0 L10T/8/€
00°0% 00°09Z$ L10T/8/€ palsod BIOOSSY ATRIqUT SIOWL[]]  UONRIOOSSY Areiqr] stoull] £81-611¢ 3010AU] LPSLTI L10T/8/€
00°0$ 00°01$ L10T/8/€ paisod uedwo) pseyund g (997) Auedwo) % soyung g $+0-6116 3010AU] L91701 L10Z/8/€
aa)sni - sbunes|y ‘0/-8825-5¥-01
0008 00°89¢8 Hels - seoualsiio) ‘00-G8/G-0k-01 104 SIE10L
00°0% 00891$ L10T/8/€ Pa3150d [§170-BOMAUIY JO ueg BOLIAULY JO YUBg 976116 3010AU] WNHLIS1TO L10Z/8/€
00°0% 00°00£$ L10T/8/€ pa1s0d [§1Z0-8oUBWY JO Yueg BOLIAUIY JO jueg €1Z-6118 sotoAu] 95eABSL 18170 L10T/8/€
Yels - seualIaluoy ‘00-68.5-01-01
0008 £6°0818 Hejs - sbuneay ‘00-8.5-0-04 J0f SiejOL
00°0$ 00°05$ L10T/8/€ PaISO4 [§1Z(-BOLRWY JO Yueg BILIAWY JO YURg 6TT611S 2010AU] UIBISUIR M L 18120 L102/8/€
00708 000L$ L10T/8/E Pa1s0d [8170-BUAUWY JO Yurg 2IL12WY JO Jueq 61Z-6115 2010AU] JHNALTS1Z0 L10T/8/E
000§ 00°01$ L10T/8/E PAISO4 [§1Z0-BOLAWY JO jurg BILDWY JO uBg ¥1Z-611S a010AU] 95RARSLIS1Z0 L10Z/8/€
00708 £0°8T8 L10T/8/€ palsod  LI1ATTO-HANA BINE] Jnjy BIne LTI-611S 910AU] L1LZ20 L10T/8/€
0008 06'TT$ L10T/8/E paised  L1/T/T-HAMN BINE] JHNA BInE] €80-6115 3010AU] L1/TT L10T/8/E
uels - sbunesiy ‘00-¥825-04-01
0008 00°€LIS ‘Yejs - sang ‘00-£8/5-0+-0) 40} SiBJOL
00°0% 00°091% L10Z/8/€ PaIsoq 1 JO JAgUIBYY) BATY S[SIT HOUILOY) JO JOUIBYY) BATY J[SI SLI-611S 5010AU] £66Z1 L10T/8/€
000§ 00°¢1$ LT0T/8/E PaIso I punoy Surpeay INpY Wv/21qeL punoy Sulpesy inpy £L1-6118 2010AU] L1LTZ0 L10T/8/€
ye1s - seng ‘00-£825-01-01
0008 00°€z018 IS{ - SBOINISS [BMSRALOD JBUIO ‘0L-#9LG-GE-0) 404 SIRJOL
00'0$ 00°ST0°'1$ L10T/8/E pasod  £019L-US1saQ AN uSisaQ g £ET6115 3210AU] £019L L10T/8/€
S - S921MISS [ENJIRIUOD JBYIO ‘OL-P9.5-GE-0L
0008 616268 Jssy ABojouyoa | -SaoiAIag [BNJIR[UCD J8YIO '00-£9.G-GE-0L 404 SIEJOL
000% 61'671% L10Z/8/€ P23s0d [§1Z0-BOLRWY JO Yueg BOLIBWY JO YUBY TET611S ao1oAU] uIASUIS M £ [8 120 L10T/8/E
00°0$ 00°008% LT0T/8/E PaIsod D Suonnjog somosing U] “dnoIp suonnjog 2mosing C81-611¢ a010AY] 8TEVE L10Z/8/€
1ssy ABojouy29]-Sa1AI9S [BNJORIUOD J8UIO ‘00-€945-S€-01
junowy Jpaly unowy jigag ajeq ijsod SNJE}S }JS0d  92UsI3)3y |eudnor aaled/iopuap, laquinp adA] JaquinN ajeqd
uonoesuel] 19 uoljoesues uonoesuel] dv uonoesuel]
2102 ‘g yaolep
JaquinN Aq Joday uonnquasig Junoosdy
t afed ou3sIa A QI 9IsI Wvy & Ll0Z/E/E



00708 £6°196'FS UolOIA JNPY - SY00F ‘0L-698G-05-01 404 S|BIOL
00°0$ SLLPLPS L10Z/8/E p21s0d ¢£¥¢s) JojABL @ IaNeg  (TOTEHSST) J0l4BL %9 JaNed 897-611¢ a010AU] L18TT0 L10T/8/E
00°0$ £T°9618% L10T/8/5 Pa1sod TOTST) J0lABL W Ideg  (786T0TST) J0I4BL % Jayeg 796116 aotoAu] L18TT0 L10T/8/E
00°0$ S6LIS L10T/8/€ paisod L1LZZ0-uozeUrY uozewy [01-611¢ 2010AU] L1LTTO L10T/8/E
uof}o14 }Npy - s¥00g ‘01-5985-05-01
0008 IEELFFS :UOI2I4 UON - §400g ‘0L-£985-06-0L 404 S[EJOL
00°0% SE618 L10T/8/€ paised S96€T) oA IRy (TTSE96ET) 1014R ], @ tayeyg LST-6118 3010AU] L18TT0 LT0T/8/E
00°0% 88°0L6°CS L10T/8/€ pa1sod pEE0T) 101AeL 7 1ed  (ZS1HEE0T) 101AR ] B IRy YET-6118 2010AU] L18TT0 L10T/8/E
00°0% 81°Z6€$ L10T/8/5 paisod £7ZsD) JojAel @ taNeg  (£€pEZTSD) fojdR ] 9 1ayeg 0ST-611¢ 2910AU] L18TT0 L10T/8/€
0008 11°06% L10T/8/5 paisod L1£TT0-u0zeUY uozewy 66076115 2210AU] LILTZ0 L10T/8/E
uondI4 Uop - sjoog ‘0L-#985-05-01
0008 £L°671FS 13dag "MeS YINoA - $500g ‘0£-£986-05-04 0] S[ej0L
00°0% SPIP'TS L10T/8/E pa1sod SZpeT) JojABL @ JaNed  (TE9STHSTT) JojAR] % 1ayeq 1LZ-6116 a0toAu] LI8TTO L10T/8/€
00°0% VT61S L10T/8/€ parsod 1L1¢7T) 10148 % Joyeyg (Z8L1L1+T) 1014B L 7% 19¥BY 6ST-611¢ 2010AU] LI18ZTO L10T/8/€
00°0% SSOvES L10T/8/E PS04 [§1Z0-BILIAUIY JO yuRg BOLIAUIY JO Yueg 91T-611¢ a010AU] a5eArSLIS170 L10T/8/E
00°0% LT LT6$ L10T/8/E pa1sod ;0-Auedwo)) Aynomuad Auedwo) Aypomuad €CI-6116 3010AU] NI-6095750 LI0T/3/E
000 96'S51$ L10T/8/E paIsod L14TT0-uozewy uozewry F01-6115 2010AU] LILTTO L10T/8/€
00°0$ 00°66% L10Z/8/€ PaIsod U] ‘Ssald pesmajquiny U] ‘$5314 PIAMI[quun ], $80-6116 3010AU] L996L L10T/8/E
dag "Alag YINoA - syoog ‘0£-£985-05-01
0008 968628 18 3/M0IBYT ‘02-£985-06-04 40} S1EI0L
00°0% 96'8€T$ LIOT/R/E P10 2Id ASISAIUL) PIOFXO §531 ANSIBAIUN) PIOJXO 68076115 2910AU] 989¢1186 LI0T/8/5
7s3/horI8) ‘0Z-£985-05-01
0008 91'998°€8 BPIM, “GIT-fuoD-ideyfuie dinb3 ‘00-G+8G-8k-01 40§ SBjOL
00°0% §5°70T$ L10T/8/E paIsod  J 10pUsA O5Ie] S[[9p § [B1OUBUL] I0PUIA OSIR S|I9m 6ET6118 2310AU] LIVELESE L10T/8/€
00°0% 678E5TS L10T/8/E pa1sod Jojead|q ddnnjuassdyl  dio) 1ojeas|g ddnryuassiyy LET-611¢ 2210AU] 181Z90€00€ LTI0T/$/E
0008 00°5€LS L10T/8/E paisod  -'oul ‘SwiSew HNY "au] “SurSew| JNY 6LI-611S 2010AU] 1L61 LIOT/S/E
00708 7€06$ L10T/8/E P21S0d  N|OS ssaulsng BQIYSOL, S ‘SUOLN|OS ssaulsng BQIYsOL. S60-6118 3210AU] LOYRIPEI L10T/8/E
0008 00°00£$ LIOT/8/E paisod 1oteadlq ddnijuassfy),  -drop roreas|q ddnijuassiyy 160-6115 3010AU] 8£0S£T0009 L10Z/8/€
3pIAA “qri-nuod-idayauiely dinb3 ‘00-5¥85-84-0L
0008 06'[¢8 Hd/s80InaS WPY - dinbT JOUIW ‘G L-£285-8+-01 40 Sfej0L
0008 06'17$ L10T/8/€ paisod L1LTZO-uozeWY uozewy LOT-6115 2010AU] LILET0 L10Z/8/E
Ud/S2IMSS WpY - dinb3 Joullp ‘G1-£Z85-84-01
0008 0CZ0FIS s20IU8S Yoo - dinb3 Jofepy '06-Z08G-8%-0L 404 S[EjoL
junowy Upaly  junowy lgeq ajeq ysod Snjels 1sod  90UdI3RY [eusnop sohedjopuap Jaquinn adA] Jaguinn 3jeq
uoljoesuel] 19 uoljoesuel | uoljoesuel] 4y uoljoesuel]
2102 '8 Yyoiep
J2qUINN >n toawm_ uoinguisig junoddy
g abeyd NP, 3 Llog/ee

yousig A _.qi 9ysi



$321A138 JINPY - swesbold ‘01-1£65-09-0L

00708 619€0C8 “ydeq MBS JINPY - SjeOiPOUSd ‘0Z-0065-0G-04 404 S/EJ0L
000§ £F6T18 L10T/R/E paisod 0D 7% 1opuag maynepy "0 39 13pUAg MAYNBIN 6¥1-6118 2010AU] 66SHPS16 L10Z/8/8
00°0$ STSIE 1S L10T/3/€ paisod  pEIE01-1apul] BIPIN 15puL BIPAIN CT1-6118 s010AU] rE1€01 L10T/8/€
00°0$ 1S11$ L10T/S/E paisod L1LTT0-uozeWY uozeury £01-6115 ao10AU] L1LTZO L10T/8/€
1daq 'AJag )NPY - s|edlpoliad ‘0Z-0065-05-01
096628 LFELTTS Jyde@ MBS NINPY - SIHEN A-V ‘0-6685-05-01 104 S{ejoL
00°0% £+'681% L10T/8/E paisod  99.nog osi( edwo) 201m0§ 951 1wrdwo) ¥8T-6116 a010AU] 906€L L10T/8/5
00°0% 80°8028 L10T/8/€ pa1sod  20mog asiq wedwo) s01mog osi(] yedwo) 0876115 S010AU] £38€L L10T/3/E
00°0% 0S°005$ L10Z/8/€ pa1sod  22mog 281 Wwedwo) 20.1n0g 281 10edWwo) 9LT-611% 2010AU] 6¥8€L LI0T/8/E
00°0$ PETERS L10T/8/E paIsod [L1HT) 101AR] 39 1adeg  (Z8S1LIHT) Io[Ae] % 1axeg S9T-6116 So10AU] L18TT0 LTIOT/$/E
00°0$ $6'68% L10Z/8/€ paisod Suedwoy Sumyoeay Ay Auedwoy) Suiyaes |, sy [L1-611¢ 2210AU] 6LT69790ANIS L1I0T/8/€
08°TIS 00°0% LIOT/8/E PaIsod §-0711'S00d Papiodsy DT1sy00g pap10aay 0S1-6116 OWIA 131D 9S8£EES LIOT/R/E
08'112$ 00'0$ L10T/8/E Pa1S0d §-DT1°SH00H PapIoaay DTTsyo0g pap10aay SHI-6118 QWA HP21D 6981126 LI0T/8/E
00°S¥S 00°0% LI0T/$/E PaISOd [-DTTSH0Og Pap10oy DTT'sy00g pap103dy 1¥I-611¢ OWAA NP1 8TSSO6YL LT0T/R/E
00°0% 08'€SES L10T/8/€ PRISOd £-DTT'$00g Pap1oaay OTTsHo0g papioday 9c1-6115 a010AU] STOI8PSL L10T/8/€
00°03$ LE66VS L10T/8/€ pa1sod L1LTT0-uozRWY uozewry T01-6118 J010AU] L1LTTO L10Z/8/€
‘Jdaq "AI3S INPY - SR A-Y ‘0F-5685-05-0L
00°0$ 886818 “jda@ MBS YINOA - SHEW A-Y ‘0£-0685-05-01 404 SBj0L
00°0$ ¥$TE6$ L10T/$/5 IS0 |§17Z0-EOMOWY JO yueg BILIAWY JO jueg 11Z-6115 3010AU] 95eABSL181T0 L10T/3/€
00°0$ ELSES L10T/8/E paisod L1LTZ0-uozeury uozewy SOI-611¢ 3010AU] L1470 L10T/8/E
daq "A1ag Yo A - SN A-Y ‘0€-0685-05-01
0008 0588 “Adanjfaq Juawinooq ‘0z-4285-05-04 404 SjejoL
00°0$ 05'8$ L10T/8/E paisod  166T1-D71D0 - STHI 27100 - STHI ££0-611¢ 9310AU[ 15621 L10T/8/€
Aiaaijaq Juswinooq ‘02-1.285-05-01
0008 1£926°C8 rjde@ nusg Jnpy - $y00g 494 ‘0Z-/985-05-01 104 SejoL
00°0% 61¥ZTS$ LI0T/8/E paIsod £7zs0) 1ojfe] 9 1oed  (££€ZTCD) 10[4R] % Jaxeg TSTHI1S 2010AU] L18TT0 L10T/8/
0008 T1'8T<$ LTI0T/R/E pNsod 214 ANSIAAIUN PIOFXO §591d ANSIOAIU( PIOJXQ L9T1-611S 2010AU] F80TTES600 L10T/8/E
0008 00PLITS L10T/8/E PAISOJ 79 MET] IOMNY SIANOM SSUISNY 79 MET Jomn[ SIAHOM 591-6115 aotoAU] 919T6001¥5 L10T/8/
deq "AIag JNPY - Syoog Joy ‘02-21985-05-01
0008 0000 €S ‘sjuswsiddng jouf sseuisng ‘02-9985-0G-04 Jof S[ejo
0008 00°001°€$ L10T/8/€ pa1sod 66000 LANI-VYID v 62076115 3010AU] 660001 ANI L10T/8/€
sawsalddng oy ssauisng ‘02-9985-05-01
junowy jipsig  junowy jqgsq ajeq 1sod SNJels 1S0d  9JuUa19j9y |eusnor daked/IOpUap Jaquinn adf) Jaquinp aleqa
uonJesuel] 9 uoljoesues | uonjoesuel] 4y uonoesued |
t
210¢ 8 Yalepy
J9QUINN >n_ ton_mm_ uonngulsig junoddy
gisbed JouysIg A.__.qi 91si Wb, 5 2102/



09°668 SL°8ELS9S  SIDIOL puviD
0008 009618 ‘(g 20°) asmangs Bpig - Jutely '00-9265-59-0€ 404 StejoL
00°0% 009618 L10Z/8/E palsod pue Sulquinid suaydalg Suneay pue Suiquing susydaig L80-611¢€ 3010AU] 166£81 L10T/8/€
(/g zo') samonug Bpig - e ‘00-9265-59-0€
0008 00°0r18 “jde@ "MeS YINOA - SeoineS Jepeay ‘0E-0¥65-09-04 404 S[EJOL
00°0$ 00°0¥I$ LI0T/8/€ pasod  SIsiEIAdg SwnsoD sIsi[e10ads aumnyso) €11-6116 3010AU] 6609HS L10T/8/E
"jdag "A8g YIno A - S9dIAISS Japeay ‘0£-0¥65-09-01
00°08 0c°SCIs ‘suoneray Apunuiio) '0G-L£65-09-04 404 SieJOL
00°0% 0T STIS L10T/8/€ P1sod [1TO-BILAWY JO yueq BOLIauly JO jueq [ET-611¢ S010AU] WINSULMLTSITO LI0T/8/E
suone|sy fHunwwod ‘05-1£65-09-01
0008 8T EFCS 1jde@ usS YInoA - sweibold '0g-1£66-09-01 40} S[BI01
00°0% 9T 9§ L10T/8/¢€ P3150d [8170-BIHRWY JO yueg BOLIDWY JO Nueq SIT-611¢ IN0AUT S5eARSL18120 L10T/8/¢€
00°0% SIS LI0T/8/E Pa1s0d  /OU] SUCSUAQIY MIN W SSBUY2ING/ U] SUOSUIQ[Y M3N 661-611¢ A210AU] LI9120 L10T/8/€
00708 SL61S L10T/8/¢ P1Sed [/ OU[ SUOSUAQ|Y MIN W 2SBUdINd/ U] SUOSLRQ|Y MaN L6I-611S I0l0AU] LISZIO L10T/8/€
00°0% 67'LS L10Z/8/E Pa1sed /U] SUOSUAQLY MIN W ISBYIING/ DU SUOSHRQ]Y MIN Sel-611¢ I0[CAU] LISZIO L10T/8/€
00°0% 8TLS L10T/8/€ p1s0d  /OU] SUOSUAQ[Y MSN W 2SEOIN/ oU] SUOSHRq[Y maN €6l-611¢ 010AU] L10Z10 L10T/8/€
0008 0618 L10T/8/€ PAAsOd [LTTO-UOYRINDIN 1.3 UOUBNOA 21383 SEI-611¢ J010AU] LILTE0 L10T/8/¢
00°0% FOTELS L10T/8/¢ pa1sod LILTTO-uoZewy uozZewy 90I-611¢ 0t0AU] LILTZO L10T/8/€
‘Jdag ‘n2g YInoA - swelboud ‘0¢-1£65-09-01
0008 01 L6£8 IS80IAISS JINPY - SWeIb0ld ‘0L-LE65-09-04 404 SIEJOL
00°0% €9 cLls L10Z/8/¢ PR1sed [81C0-BoHRWY JO queyg BOLIaWY JO NUueyg LIT-6118 10AU] sur{doHZ 18120 L10T/8/€
0008 96'9¢% L10Z/8/¢ palsod /U] SUOSUAQ]Y M2N ¥ ISBYDING/ U] SUOSUIQ[Y MIN 60T-611¢ 3d10AU] LIV1T0 L10T/8/¢
00°0% 86°LS L10T/8/E PoIsOd  /'0u] SUOSHRQY MIN ¥ SBYIIN/'OU] SUOSHUIQ[Y MIN LOT-61LE 2010AU] L1€0T0 L10T/8/¢
00°0% 0S°€1s L10TZ/8/¢ Pa1s0d /U] SUOSUAQ]Y MON V' 9SBYDING/ U] SUOSHIRQY MIN S0Z-611¢ 3D10AU] L16020 L10T/8/€E
00°0% 96°SI$ LI0T/8/E PoISOd  /0Uu] SUOSHIQ|Y MOIN V 9SBLOIN/ DU SUOSUQY MIN £0T6lIC S010AU] L1€120 L10T/8/E
00°0% FARGT ) L10T/8/E PAasod /U] SUOSHAQIY MAN ¥ 2SeYDINd/ IU] SUOSURQTY MIN [0Z-611¢ 3010AUL L1LTIO0 L10T/8/¢
00°0% 868 L10T/8/€ paisod L1LTTO-19314 wed 1391 wed 681-611¢ 2010AU] L1LTZO L10T/8/€E
00°0% 9L'STS L10T/8/€ pAasod  LI1LTTO-IUBIZRID) [IeD) IuelzelD [1eH L8I-611€ 2010AUL LILTZO L10T/8/¢
00°0% 66°LSS L10T/8/€ pa3sod  LILTTO-UBIN( IIABY UeIngj Jataey £91-611¢ 3010AU] L1LTZO L10T/8/E
0008 00°5Z1$ L10T/8/t paisod  LIp[p0-a01e1d Sre1) 013l S1eI) 191-611¢ dleAU] L1¥1+0 L10T/8/€E
0008 00°0S1S L10T/8/E PR150d £0-22UR[[30XT AeAlND DUI[[20XF JjeARIND 651-611¢ aoleAU] T-L1€TE0 L10T/8/¢
00708 00°00T$ L10T/8/E PAIsod DT DISnA AMMO2IEN D171 "ISTA SR0dIRIN LSI-6118 IV1CAU] L11€20 L10T/8/€
unowy Hpala  Junowy Hgad ajed isod Snje)S 1S0d  95Ud19)ay |euinor aafediopusp Jaquiny adAl Jaquinn ajeq
uonoesuel] 19 uonoesued | uonoesuel] 4y uonoesuel |
10T '8 Yoten
JaquinN Aq Joday uonnqiisig Junosdy
49bed 1o13s1a A__.qIT 9)sIT Wb 5 LL0ZE/E



g abey

2102 '8 Yydlepy
JaquinN Aq JHoday uonnqulsic JUnosdy

ousIa A g1 9ysi

(shuawreda(] (g spnjou

(s)uorioun,{ [[e apnjou]

SAINQLINY 19pI() ISBYDIN [[B apnjou]

S2INQUNY OWSJA] J1PaL)) [[e apnjou]

SAINQLITY 3910AU] [[8 2pN[ou]

S9INQLINY 10U A [[e 2pnjou]

$9INQLINY 1UN0JIY [[8 2pnjau]

s1d1209y |8 9pnjou]

SIapIQ) 2seyoIng [[B apnjou]

sjuowied [[@ 9pnjoul

SOWRA] NpaL)) [[B apnjau]

S3210AU] [[B 3pNjoU]

SIOpUdA [[B 2pnjou]

S38SB[D) [[B Spnjou|

spun, [[e apnjouf

podal roquunu WUNE00Y 1A19Ng) [SIUN0IOY 3SAY) SpN[oU]
SALIUD SNOUR[[22SIW pnjou]

suonoesuel Juaunsnipe spnjaul Jou o

SaSNIBIS 1504 [[B 2pnjou]

LT0T/B/E 01 L10T/8/€ ‘s1ep 1s0d asayy apnjau]
L10T/8/€ 01 L10T/B/E -S21EP UONIESUR 53y} apnjou]
J1e12q :jeuwo} Hodoy

L1/80/£0 10j wodar Iaquinu U020y :sweu poday

WY, 3 LL0eg/E/E



18'ESHOVT $ Tv1i0oL
§5°€89'9r $ | |elol qng|
09°0}1 1N N - abesq Jolep a|si o sbepA 6080
00'568 $ | Bupuig ssefelip “ONI ‘2UBpAUOISIAUT | L060F
ol'go0’t $ - IRRTTENECET - abejsod ywiadAsey’ 9060¥
62°210C s swnwaid ewea ) s - [e3uaq exed 5060%
vEvey $ S ~ Bupoyuia edked o  (ozeeo) ovidvy, 060
00°05¥ 8 ‘ dsi aisjosBen  g08OY
95°czL 3 sbes( snid eseq U] 'YSN Yooy Z060%
00'clo'el s ) 834 uoleBLO ¥ 40 || - 271 BunnsuoD eiuusiin- LO6OY
05622 $ ~ eagjbussecold| - - (gszL) adelisempiy 00607
6187192 $ EIEENEESTET welBoud "su| YeaH 0 sseydind DO 66807
sgovp & 924 Bupinsuog’ 277 ‘Juped juswisaau) si9|yg ~ 8680F
Jwy uonduasag Jopuap B #0949
ZE0LL°66L s |ej0] qng ! ]
‘ © eeeests  camdwwt 1
R A $ Zz'ee8ls  HIM JuWI EISTT) PRI,
, 60'€.€98 A1 vOld ) B
Z0'€L€98  HIM VOIS
20'c88'LT $ | L6'9806% xe| pad £1/92/Z WAd Xe] 0luoNI8/Sd143 ~ VSH
£2¥56'2 s PIOUYIM XL 1S | anuanay jo 1deq NIt| ¥SH
59'Z5L $ uoonpaq sehodwis| - JusLysiLES | WSH
1¥7'Z79'09 $ _ L1/82/z sauees’ WSH
. 6108998 AN VOId .
6108998 H/M ¥OI
18°/08'2Z g ErivFes  Xel pad LLiSLZ WAL Xe] Juon0a[3/Sd 14T WSH
168511 s £10Z "q94 - “AI9S Md oW $2]E100SSY B UOWIS PIEMOH aim oiny
v roL'e g PIRYLHAA X2 ] 21BIS anuaAsy Jo 1dag i WSH
By Z61L ¢ uonanpaq @sko|dwg Jjuswysiuesy YSH
L¥'889'c9 g | L1/SL/Z SauEeS YSH
Junowy IOpUBA #YoayD

"SHIL SIHL 1V TVAO¥ddY 33N 1VHL SONILI3N ddvoa

210z yadey pue L0z Alenigad NIIAMLTE AV TTI9 SHLNOW HOIXd




Sx's193yg Jolld jo desayspoday [eloueuld AYIUCMAANYS\N

;Jusiufed 1o} pencidde Buiaq | ON Jequinu yoayo pue aaked Ag saoloaul Aue 3si

190140 Buipisald

2alsnl | a9snd |

110z2/8/¢ 7/ U0 s83)snJ] jJo pieog josiq Auelqi 8isi eyl Ag panoidde useq eABY SWall SA0GE 24|

(uiysulappetrene )

\/U@E‘\V Aq peniwgns ussq aAeY sasuadxe asay |

20'e68'LLES JA08Y 11V 40 V101l
00°€L9ELS INGISTA TVIO3dS TVLOL

SISNIAXT HSYO ONIMHOM TVLOL
65 6777 8C$ SASNIAX3 VOI4/ddiNI TV LOL
00961 SISNIAIXI "LNIVIN/ONIATING 20" TVLOL
EY 7£9'69CS SIASNIdX3 FLVHOdd0D TVLIO0L

SISN3dX3 S133HS HOldd 40 dVO3d



"STOZ 4940300 Ul PPPe SEM D1ISIIEIS SIYL 4

%99°0T- LST'6T ¥SS1C 787T INQ pa323yD Sp|oH
%S9°0T- 88TpC 0L0°LT v.8'C pade|d Sp|oH
SploH Soleje)/siiejod
%TI8°0T- €50°¢ gTr's 88¢€ PaAIaIY s|ellalen
%9€'TT €L6 998 0zt JU3S s|eleN
sueoq Adeiqriiaiu]
%Y - 869'TT 912zt 869'TT slamouiog paJalsisay # |ejol
%LT T- 789'ST L7892 €9T°¢ siamoulog A|yuon
%86'T- 6ETT 97T ¥TT pappy spJed Adeiqim man
98ueyd % QLA | LT/9T QLA [9T/ST ALA| IeloL £TOZ 924 uoijewoju] Jamouiog
%€9°88 0gL /8¢ S8 _ _ « SINOH 33esn aJemyos Adeualn
%20'8- I8Y‘9LE €TE'60P 890‘€l L¥9°8 Teh'vE uone[naaI) [eloL
%YL 0T- 98516 6T6T0T TIT0T 0 TTT0T SUOISSaS 924n0saY /1] [e301
%LV L T0T 6 6 SISSEJ 2JNIUSAPY WNISN|A
%0S"ET 612'C GS6'T €eT €€T sgof/suoissas xuueas
%vEET- STY'9T €96°8T 01T'C 01T 9 SSIRIIM
%CT 6 76567 69S7S 9.6t 9/6'Y suigo7 anbiun/a8esn aseqeleq
%ESTT- 8ET'ET 1v2'9C €81°C €8.°C SU180T SsuoIssas YyoaL/1andwod
%CE L- S68'V3T ¥6€°L0€ LS6'CE Lv9's | 0TEVT [e}S10/3ulid-UON + Julid [e103gnS
%08'ST evL'0T €T6°LT §T9°C 0 Sce'e |eusig [e30L
%L0 €T~ TIZT €6€T 10Z 10T oz
%TE'80T 90'8 TL8°C 1601 160'T ejdooy
%€ 6 89%°TT 6¥9°CT €EET €EET SNIPIBAQ
BIP3IA [BUSBIQ
%98/~ 9LEv0T 08Z'€TT SY9'TT €19'e Z€0°8 SA [B30L
%S0'8- TET'E8 L1506 G156 196'C ¥55°9 ULId SA
%IT L- YPT'TT €94°TT 0€TC 799 8LY'T JULId-UON SA
%TE 6" 9LL'65T T0Z'9.T £898T v€0’S €G9ET [e10] 3npy
%90 L~ T188L 9613 6668 vSLT SvZ'9 uLld Ynpy
%Iy TI- 59608 SOv'16 8896 082°C 80%L JUlId-UON }NpY
m SIVLOL |sjemausy | snoyday)
d3UBYD % QLA | LT/9T A4 ALA | 9T/STA4 QLA | £I-9°4 _

LT0Z AMenigaq -3

3y uonefnau) A[Yuonl




"GTOT "1das ul SuiuuiSaq sauljels Map 4

%L8'T- €55°91 [47a7alAy 99/°9 % SM3IA 1|4
%LT0TT |6S¥'C 0LT'T ird $9)17 Weldeisul
%6E'9E  |E89'T ATAN s = —— 88T « SIBMBIA Ajleq 28elany 1sa1a1uld
%60°€C |69 TTS 679 SI3MO[|0 J912UM |
%8L'8 £06'8 88T‘8 ¢/ (uondwnsuoo a8ed Ajiep) yoogaie
35 BIP3IA |BID0S
%6EVT- |LSE LTV /8 Soopualy
%LOTH- (L [4" 7 T sweldoid paJosuads s puati4
%0T¥-  |8EV'TTI 7€9'97T 700vT Suip|ing Suliaiu3 suodied
%0t7°'TZ- |08T 62¢C < 67 2oeds Sulaaln Suisn sdnouo apisIng Jo Jaquinn
%eeer |L6L 099 L6 (1unos uoajed) asn wooy Sulioiny /Adesal]
asn Au1oe4 1A
%10°'T- 80L°S 99.'s 958 S8 969 SL S@JIAIRS YIEIIINQ YHUM PIAISS suoJled [e10L
%L0"L 901 66 Vi Z 0T z swieiS04d yoeaiinQ [e10]
%L9°8 6E9 889 el S/ AJaAl2(Q SWOH eIA PaAISS SUOJIEd
%0070 LT LT 4 T sa1eQ AJaAl|DQ SWOH
%I1'T- 690°S 8/T'S 8L g8 969 0 S1ISIA YoeauinQ Ag panias suoiied
%158 68 8 [4" C 0T 0 SHUSIA Yoeasing
S211511E1S 92IAIBS YIeadinQ
%€6'9T  [0S°SC0T 00°LL8 00°'TL 0099 |00°S SINOH J4231UN|oA
%E9°0- VEV'TS 79418 €529 €7S‘Cc |96S'T |[SETC suUonSINY IdUB4343Y
%28°C LSS0T £92°0T 9ST'T SET 089 |T¥E 3uliuwesdold Aq panias suolied [ej0l
%I6°'T 769 649 T8 €T 517 €T swei3o.d Jo JlaquinN B30l
%LT 8% |0TS 786 0 0 S3IVPUIY
%00°0C- |v S 0 0 (uane g7 sjoym HMAITIEeN ‘DSY ‘PYWNS) suaA3 4T1
%9€'8¢- |19 668 08 0 08 S93pusny
%CT'CT- 6T £e € 0 g Joyiny /iy eads/iawionad
%LT'8h- (86T 8¢ L L 0 0 S99puUaY
%688~ |97 06 € € 0 0 swei3oid ASojouyda] /1aandwo)
%E0°ST  |S0C'6 T00'8 690°T 8CT 089 T9¢ So9pualy
%SC'TT €19 1SS SL 0T S¥ 0¢ Sweu30.d pajey|ioed Jeis
S211511R1S 1UDSAT Adeiqr
a8ueyd % | LI/9TAd QLA 9T/STAd QLA | TVIOL |Adesen [210/sL winoA | unpy | spiman

L10T Aenigad - soiIsnP1g @21A4as pue wessoad
PUISIQ _AqIT 9|sIT




To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: March 3, 2017
Director's Report

March 2017
Meetings
»  Qutsourced Solutions Group/OSG — Feb 9 *  CoW Budget —Feb 22
*  Ehlers—Feb 14 *  Rep. David Olsen — Feb 27
+  Staff—Feb 14 *  Paul DeVolpi —Mar 1
*  Fire Chief Krestan — Feb 15 «  Pesonnel Policy Committee — Mar 1

»  Health Insurance Committee — Feb 20

Highlights | Developments
Staff

February was a month of organizational restructure, staff training and conversation. The Library continues in
this mode through March. Laura Murff now supervises our Technical Services Department as the new Director,
Chris Knight has been hired as our new Administrative/IT Assistant and Josh Helper is our new Communications
Coordinator. These were internal promotions. We are not filling two of the three open positions and have
filled one of the full time openings with a part-time paraprofessional.

Office Manager, Eileen Soliday retired at the end of February and many friends, family and former employees
came to wish Eileen a happy retirement.

Adult Services continues to manage Gallery 777 and AS Assistant Director, Gail Graziani, will take the reigns as
the new coordinator. Gail will oversee the exhibits, artist scheduling and the hosting of the receptions. | will
continue to work with Gallery 777 in an auxiliary capacity.

Literacy librarian, Jean Demas, will now officially move from the Administrative Department to the Adult
Services Department. The English Language Development (ELD) collection is housed on the Adult floor near the
Literacy study room. Having Jean accessible for students, tutors and other ELD-interested patrons motivated

this decision.

Technology

The Library advances in our efforts to reorganize our technology configuration. From our network structure,
outsourced IT firm services, public/staff PCs to our server room, we look to streamline the physical as well as
digital composition to provide ease of use and access as well as ensure security.

Community Engagement Process

Millennia Consulting will meet with the department managers/reference team this month to discuss respective
department operations and resources as well as library-wide activities and ideas for planning for the future.
The Board has also been asked for individual input.

Community Resource

LLD hosted Representative, David Olsen's February 27" “Mobile Office” at their request. He and his assistant
stationed a table in the Library's foyer and answered questions from his constituents. Approximately 25-30
people stopped by during the one and half hour visit.



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date; March 3, 2017

Budget

February involved extensive budget conversations, from the first Committee of the Whole meeting to both ad
hoc Health Insurance Committee meetings. | appreciate the Board's feedback on the first part of our draft
budget. The Heath Insurance Committee crafted a draft insurance policy for review by the Personnel Policy
Committee. On March 1%t the Personnel Policy Committee made further revisions and recommended the draft
be presented for Board approval at the March 8" meeting.

Apart from the proposed insurance policy change, | am working on a new expense arrangement for health
insurance. Rising health insurance costs will obviously impact our 17/18 operating budget. Itis my goal to
create a new system where employees will share part of the insurance costs while also offering a more
equitable coverage option for eligible dependents.

Because this will be the first year we implement such a structure, it's important we understand the financial
impact from the Library's position as well as from the employees’ position. | am working with our Financial
Director to come to a reasonable first-year implementation of this new health insurance structure. | will have
more information for the March 22™ Committee of the Whole meeting.

Facility

The meeting room wall was repaired and painted and we had a few building issues this past month that
included plumbing work, masonry damage and PA system testing. Beth McQuillan has a more detailed account
of the facility issues in her Assistant Director report.

American Libraries

I've included a recent article from American Libraries magazine that speaks to future programming/operational
trends in libraries. This 9-point ‘takeaway’ was featured at the ALA Midwinter Conference in Atlanta. As the
article applies to the Lisle Library District, one of my objectives as Director is to foster growth in a number of
the initiatives highlighted such as supporting entrepreneurship, civic engagement, life-long education,
accessibility and advancing our citizens’ technology skills.

The Lisle Library District currently offers classes in small business resources, provides space for our community
to gather and participate in civic engagement, has moved to increase accessibility for those residents who may
have physical challenges and seeks to increase technology awareness and aptitude among both our staff and
patrons. | intend on continuing along that path because the public library is now more than ever, an essential
resource in society and in our residents’ personal lives.

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein



I. american ¢

raries

THE MACAZINE OF THE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

Our Futures in Times of Change

How values guide our understanding of trends and
transition

By Miguel Figueroa | March 1, 2017

9 Takeaways for the Future

Librarians and speakers shared successes and concerns during a futures symposium at the 2017
ALA Midwinter Meeting & Exhibits in Atlanta. Dozens of people offered ideas, tips, and
projects that showcased a wide variety of future themes for libraries. Here are nine highlights:

1. Entrepreneurship

Getting access to capital, mentoring, coaching, and workspace needs are key issues that face
black and Latina women starting in tech entrepreneurship. A network of support can help. Using
metrics, says Darlene Gillard of Atlanta’s BIG Accelerator program, can get the funding faster
and helps confirm success.

2. Civic engagement and innovation

Amy Koester and Amita Lonial’s “Building Civic Engagement with a Civic Lab” session
covered their experiences with the Civic Lab at Skokie (T11.) Public Library, a pop-up library.
They highlighted six areas of civic engagement via microcollections, resource lists, and
interactive activities, like a passive voting wall and postcard writing station, as well as
community conversations with elected officials and others.

3. School libraries as global educators

From Skyping with Rube Goldberg’s granddaughter to facilitating a video conference between a
professor from Cornell University’s Lab of Ornithology and a budding middle school
ornithology expert, librarians can open the classroom learning experience to conversations with
established and emerging experts, as speaker Andy Plemmons has. Plemmons, school library
media specialist at David C. Barrow Elementary School in Athens, Georgia, says he invests time
cultivating in-person guests, including children’s authors and illustrators. He has also
experienced the serendipity of social media—sharing news of what his students are learning in
the school library and having his conversations reach big-name speakers.

4. Sustainability

Sustainability expert Rebekkah Smith Aldrich, coordinator for library sustainability at Mid-
Hudson Library System in Poughkeepsie, New York, says by using a “triple bottom line” test—
asking if something is environmentally sound, economically feasible, and socially equitable—
librarians can ensure that the most important bases are covered as they make decisions about
services, buildings, and the community beyond library walls.



5. Virtual reality

Matthew Boyer, codirector of the Digital Media and Learning Labs at Clemson (S.C.)
University, and copresenter Stephen Moysey, codirector of Clemson’s Center for Geospatial
Technologies, have been working on projects to test whether virtual reality will become the next
content delivery platform. They are interested in using virtual reality to support immersive,
interactive game-based engagement within a contextually rich learning environment. Virtual
reality allows for place-based learning that moves beyond the traditional field trip.

6. Welcoming communities

Several libraries participate in National Welcoming Week, a project of Welcoming America,
which helps bring together immigrants and US-born residents in a spirit of unity. Welcoming
America’s Isha Lee emphasized that true social innovation requires consideration of the whole
person’s needs, not just his or her perceived economic value or benefit.

7. Accessibility

One in four adults will have a disability at some point in his or her life, which should encourage
everyone to view accessibility as benefiting “us,” not some vaguely defined “them.” Accessible
features like curb cuts and closed captioning expand benefits beyond any single audience and
improve experiences for all. That was the focus of the presentation by Patrice Johnson of
Chicago Public Library, Pat Herndon of the Georgia Library for Accessible Statewide Services,
and Jill Rothstein of New York Public Library’s Andrew Heiskell Braille and Talking Book
Library. A universal approach develops innovations that integrate and include all.

8. Academic tech focus

Jeffrey Martin, founder and CEO of honorCode, a program that aims to integrate coding into the
K—12 curriculum, says that media specialists and librarians play a role in incubating these
programs—and other STEAM programs—and making them successful. He sees them taking on
responsibilities as teachers and instruction partners who stay up on computer science and
technology trends; as information specialists who provide leadership and expertise in acquiring
and evaluating information; and as program administrators who guide activities and work
collaboratively with the community to define the program and build partnerships.

9. 2l1st-century ethics

San Rafael (Calif.) Public Library Director Sarah Houghton used the framework of ALA’s
Library Bill of Rights to revisit what librarians say about their own ethics and apply them to
current situations. One rallying point for most libraries is fighting censorship in all its forms. As
professionals look ahead, new technologies like digital rights management—which allows
content creators to “lock” content that can be opened only with a special digital key—or
concepts like net neutrality—which champions an open internet free from “fast” and “slow™
access channels based on cost or providers—will require professionals to consider their values as
a means of navigation.

MIGUEL FIGUEROA is director of ALA’s Center for the Future of Libraries.



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Beth McQuillan Assistant Director
Date: March 3, 2017

March 8, 2017 Assistant Director’s Report
Meetings:

e Cintas cleaning-Feb 9

e Ruhl Landscaping-Feb 9

e Carlos Montano snowplowing-Feb10

e Legislative Meet Up-Feb13

e DOTteam-Feb13

e  Republic Services-Feb14

e  Health Insurance ad hoc committee-Feb 20
e LLD COW Budget-Feb22

e  Personnel Policy- Mar 1

Vendors: | met with cleaning, landscaping and snow removal vendors to get new ideas and evaluate
current maintenance contracts and projects. | am scheduling carpet cleaning for later this month.
Window cleaning was completed February 28,

| followed up with plumbing issues from the blockage found in the west mechanical room. The plumbing
crew pointed out the aging cast iron sanitary sewer pipes are a reoccurring source of clogs due to the
breakdown of the inside of the cast iron pipes catching debris.

Legislative Meet-up February 13" in Oakbrook. | met with Representative David Olsen and discussed
the lllinois budget stalemate and the possible effects of budgetary ideas such as a property tax freeze.
Representative Olsen spoke of the necessary connection Illinois libraries provide to educational
materials and government information. Bob Doyle, Executive Director of the lllinois Library Association,
and James LaRue, Director of the American Library Association Office for Intellectual Freedom, spoke of
current smart investments in libraries and the value of your library card. Both spoke of the correlation of
children’s educational success to the access to physical books in the home. Communities ranking high in
achievement tests have several factors in common: an abundance of books in public libraries and easy
access to books in the community at large.

Facilities: In early February, | worked with staff and IT Manager Sandy Hayes testing speakers in the
building after it was found the building announcements could not be heard in certain areas. Sandy reset
the speaker settings through our phone system and made volume adjustments. Speakers are original to
the library architecture rather than the redesign of LLD in 2007-08. Location of speakers often does not
match where speakers should be located in the current building layout.

The week of February 13", a few rocks fell off the stone facade on our building, near the entrance doors.
No one was injured. I've attached a few photos to illustrate the situation. | have contacted a stone
masonry firm to estimate the repair. We may need to inspect the rest of the building that has this type
of "stone feature." We have this type of stone work inside and outside of the building.

Respectfully submitted,

Buch, 1%Q el

Beth McQuillan






..,_._.;5,-?’

‘ U o
B {5
ATl *?'-»
B 24T
- < S

-\'

..‘E.-







Gireen Trons Newsietter  Felo 2017

Lisle Library Events

For more information, or to register for any of these evenis, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

Friday Kids Club: Super Sneaky Spies
Friday, February 17, 4 - 4:45 p.m.

Are you a master of disguise? Can you
crack a code? Is stealth your middle name?
Come to the library and put your skills to
the test with spy activities and projects! For
2/ grades K-2. Registration required.

Friday Kids Club: Reach for the Stars

Friday, February 24, 4 - 4:45 p.m.

The sky is full of stars making up amazing constellations. Learn
more about the stories behind these constellations and even
create your own! For grades K-2. Registration required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: Black History Month
= Author/lllustrator Spotlight

Monday, February 13 & Tuesday, February 14, 4 -5 p.m.
February is Black History Month! This week we will highlight
some of the great African American authors and illustrators
with crafts and projects based on their books. For grades K-5.
Registration required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: Black History Month

- Engineer Spotlight

Monday, February 20 & Tuesday, February 21, 4 - 5 p.m.

February is Black History Month! This week we will highlight
yme of the great African American engineers with projects

~ased on their accomplishments. For grades K-5. Registration

required,

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: Black History Month
- Artist Spotlight

Monday, February 13 & Tuesday, February 14, 4 - 5 p.m.
February is Black History Month! Come celebrate the great works
of African American artists and create your own masterpiece.
For grades K-5. Registration required.

TEENS

Fandom Friday: LEGO Universe

Friday, February 17,4 -5 p.m.

Are you into fandom? This month we build our own LEGO
empire! For grades 6 and up. Registration required.

YA Thursday: Emoji Pillows
Thursday, February 23, 4 - 5 p.m.

Express yourself with easy, adorable emoji
pillows! For grades 6 and up. Registration 7
required.

YA[Teen: Anti-Valentine’s Day Party
Thursday, February 9, 4 -5 p.m.
Love stinks! Join other misanthropic
folk as we play board games, craft,
make black-out poetry, and use the
photo booth. Snack will be served.
Moping is encouraged.

TEEN: Smash Bros. Night!

Tuesday, February 14, 6:30 - 8 p.m.

Can Princess Peach pummel Pikachu? Will Cloud crush Corrin?
Gather your friends for a fun night of delightful demolition and
delicious snacks! Bring your best trash talk and beat your best
friends!

TEEN: Candy Sushi and Anime!

Friday, February 24, 6:30 - 8 p.m.

Do you love anime? Join us for a fun filled night as we make
candy sushi and watch episodes of some of the most popular
shows on Crunchyroll, the leading provider of Anime online!
Registration required.

ADULTS
Harriet Tubman: A Historical Portrayal
Thursday, February 23, 7 - 8 p.m.

rights activist, and humanitarian.
Pamela Welcome, as she delivers ak
compelling portrayal of Harriet Tubman,
who led hundreds of slaves to their freedom
on the Underground Railroad.

Senior Spotlight: Vintage Cookies and Candies
Sunday, February 19, 2 - 3:30 p.m.
Pizzelles, kolackies, Dove chocolates, and more! Revisit favorite

‘treats from past decades in this humorous and nostalgic trip

through a very sweet history with Amy Alessio, vintage cookbook
collector and award-winning librarian. Enjoy a snack and leave
with recipes!

Friends of the Library presents Eric Lambert and Chris
Walz: A Tribute to Johnny Cash

Sunday, February 26, 2 p.m.

Eric Lambert and Chris = .

Walz are each virtuoso flat
pickers, master musicians,
and respected educators.
Join us for a ftribute to &
Johnny Cash, an American
singer-songwriter, guitarist,
actor, and author, who was
widely considered on of the
most influential musicians
of the 20th century.

LITERACY

Learn English at the Library!

Need help with speaking, reading, orwriting in English? Visit Lisle
Library to attend one of our Literacy classes and conversation
groups. No registration or fees are required.

ESL (English as a Second Language) for You!

Classes: Saturday, February 4 & 21,10 a.m. to Noon
Conversation Group/Book Discussion: Saturday, February 11 &
25, 10 a.m. to Noon ’

www.greentrails.org

Page 7

glia@greentrails.org




(lIlucago @1 1bune NAPERVILLE SUN

Ju) comy - Lisle Library District's 7th Annual
Warm Hearts lee Warm Hands Clothing Drive

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
February 1, 2017

Warm Hearts Give Warm Hands

During the month of February, the Lisle Library District will collect donations for its
annual Warm Hearts Give Warm Hands clothing accessories drive for the People's

Resource Center of Du Page County.

The Lisle Library is collecting gently used mittens, hats, and scarves. The donations will
be directly given to the People's Resource Center of DuPage County, an organization
focused on providing nearly 32,000 low-income DuPage residents with basic human
services such as food, clothing, shelter, and resources.

Patrons are invited to drop off new or gently-used mittens/gloves, hats, and scarves in
the specially marked box in the Library's foyer during regular business hours.



Chicago Tribune NaperviLLE SUN

Hrom the community: Celebrate Black History Month at
Lisle Library District
Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
February 6, 2017

February is Black History Month!
Stop into the Lisle Library District to celebrating all month-long with the following programs:

Monday Funday/Terrific Tuesday: Scientist Spotlight
Monday, February 6 and Tuesday, February 7, 4 - 5 p.m.
Come celebrate the works of African American scientists with projects and experiments based on their

work.

Monday Funday/Terrific Tuesday: Author/Illustrator Spotlight

Monday, February 13 and Tuesday, February 14, 4 - 5 p.m.
This week we will highlight some of the great African American authors and illustrators with crafts and

projects based on their books.

Monday Funday/Terrific Tuesday: Engineer Spotlight
Monday, February 20 and Tuesday, February 21, 4 - 5 p.m.
We will celebrate the great works of African American engineers with projects based on their

accomplishments.

Harriet Tubman: A Historical Portrayal

Thursday, February 23, 7- 8 p.m.
Harriet Tubman was an abolitionist, civil rights activist, and humanitarian. Now get to see her at the Lisle

Library District. Join Pamela Welcome, who has performed in numerous diverse theatrical productions, as
she delivers a convincing portrayal of Harriet Tubman, who led hundreds of slaves to their freedom on the
Underground Railroad.

Monday Funday/Terrific Tuesday: Artist Spotlight
Monday, February 27 and Tuesday, February 28, 4 - 5 p.m.
Come celebrate the great works of African American artists and
create your own masterpiece.

To sign up for these programs go to
http://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/Calendar




Policy 850 section X - G. Insurance

G. Insurance

For the purposes of this section and for Affordable Care Act compliance, a full-time employee is any
employee who is employed on average, per month, at least 30 hours per week (or at least 130 hoursin a
calendar month).

The Library will provide group dental, health, and life insurance as described in this poliey for full-time
employees who are not otherwise covered under an existing policy. .

Employees may choose any available health care plan. The Library willpay the c
premlum through calendar 2017 for full-time employees. This ama:unt twill se

sfimed by the Library insurance carrier(s).
ek with one year of service in the 20

ed Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA), employees and
gegunder the Library’s health and dental care plans at their

automabile sufferedwhil .employee is utilizing his/her automobile for Library purposes. The intent
of the Baard in establl hifig-this policy is to reimburse the employee for the amount of the property
damage deducuble that is paid by the employee pursuant to the employee’s personal “collision”
insurance coverag n no event will the amount of the reimbursement exceed the sum of five hundred
($500.00) dollars. Proof of liability insurance from persons using their cars for Library business is
required to be on file with the Library’s Financial Manager.




Lisle Library District
DRAFT -- Policy 850 Section X — G. Insurance

G. Insurance

The Lisle Library District offers group health, dental, life and vision insurance. Health
and dental insurance is provided for full-time employees who are not otherwise covered
under an existing policy. For the purposes of insurance coverage and the Affordable
Care Act, a full-time employee is defined as an employee who is employed at least 30
hours per week or at least 130 hours in a calendar month, on average, over the previous
12 months.

For the purposes of insurance coverage, a dependent is defined as a spouse, civil union
or domestic partner, or a child age 26 or younger. If a child is disabled, and meets
necessary criteria, there is no limiting age on the disabled dependent.

The Lisle Library District pays a portion of eligible employees’ and eligible dependents’
health and dental insurance premiums. Information on current coverage and benefit
levels is available in the Administrative Office.

Part-time employees who work a minimum of 20 hours per week and who have
completed one year of service in a 20 hour per week position are entitled to purchase
individual and family health and dental insurance at their own expense.

Covered employees who take an approved leave of absence may elect to continue
coverage during their leave at their own expense. Payment arrangements must be made
with the Lisle Library District’s Finance Director.

The Lisle Library District provides Basic Group Life Term Insurance and Basic AD & D
Insurance (accidental death and dismemberment) effective for all full-time employees
and part-time employees who have one year of service and work at least 20 hours a

week.

The Lisle Library District offers a group-rate vision plan. Employees may purchase a
vision plan at their own expense. This is effective for all full-time employees and part-
time employees who have one year of service and work at least 20 hours a week.

According to provisions of the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985
(COBRA), employees may choose to continue existing health and/or dental coverage at
their own expense after they terminate employment or are no longer eligible for
coverage.



Lisle Library District employees who use a personal vehicle for Library business must
ensure that the vehicle has liability insurance coverage. Current proof of insurance is
required to be on file with the Library’s Finance Director before use of personal vehicle
for Library business.

If an employee is involved in an accident while using a personal vehicle for Library
business, the Lisle Library District will reimburse the employee for the amount of the
property damage deductible paid by the employee, pursuant to the employee’s personal
collision insurance coverage. In no event will the amount of the reimbursement exceed

five hundred dollars ($500).

Employees are required to obey all state rules of the road while using a personal vehicle
for Library business. This includes laws regarding cell phone use and texting while
driving. If it is found that an employee was involved in an accident due to their own
failure to obey the rules of the road, the Lisle Library District may choose not to
reimburse the employee for the amount of the deductible.



N MILLENNIA
r CONSULTING

PROPOSAL TO THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT TO IMPLEMENT
A COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT STRATEGY
Final Revision 1,16.2017

. Our Understanding of the Engagement

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is about to celebrate 50 years as a library district and is also coming to
the close of a five-year Strategic Plan. This is an exciting and pivotal time for LLD. In keeping with its
mission and values and its commitment to honoring patron and community concerns, LLD is
interested in engaging a consulting firm to conduct a community engagement process designed to
gather input from the Lisle community at-large about their vision for LLD for the future. This input
will inform decision-making as LLD moves into its next strategic planning process. Depending on
LLD’s priorities, research findings will be able to inform a range of issues, including but not limited to
managing growth, space and place, and ways to increase usage and support.

Il. Our Approach
Millennia proposes to conduct a community engagement process that includes both qualitative and

quantitative primary research, incorporating a wide range of perspectives across the Lisle
community. Millennia consultants, Brenda Bannor and Wendy Siegel, have deep expertise and
experience in participatory and facilitated engagement of stakeholders. For this assignment, we
would round out our team by working collaboratively with Carol White, principal of CBWhite, who
brings over 30 years of experience designing, implementing, and analyzing surveys. Both Millennia
and CBWhite bring to this engagement relevant experience working with organizations serving the
public interest, an understanding of mission-based objectives, and expertise working within strict

budgets.

As a first step, we suggest that LLD develop a small working committee made up of trustees and
staff to act as the advisors to the project, assisting in the identification of key informants, providing
input on research questions, distribution methods, etc. Another role of the “Engagement
Committee” is to champion the process in the community, explaining it, encouraging participation,
and garnering support. We would expect to meet with this group periodically throughout the

assignment.

Qualitative Analysis - Our qualitative analysis, including an internal and external component, would
be directed at gathering general insight and perspectives as well as identifying key questions and
issues for the development of the survey. Conversations with key internal informants provide
nuanced input to the community engagement process and priorities. External community input at
the front end would help us to improve the questions, to ensure we gather meaningful answers from

the survey.

For the internal stakeholder analysis, we recommend two facilitated sessions with library staff and/or
trustees. While it is important to hear from the community, it is the internal stakeholders who will
help us to fully understand the Library’s current situation, issues, and key questions. The external



stakeholder analysis would include focus groups with community members, both library cardholders
and non-cardholders. We find that the key variable in gathering relevant data is not based on the
number of meetings but rather on the strategic identification of target participants. If the budget
allows, our recommendation would be for three focus groups, most likely targeting the following
groupings: card holders and users, non-users, teens, or perhaps second language speakers.
Additional focus groups can be added at additional cost should our discussion with the Engagement
Committee lead us to conclude that other sub-groups such as seniors or parents of young children
could be beneficial. In general, attention should be paid to including diverse representatives in our
sample. We would hope to schedule the focus groups efficiently such that we guide two or more in
a single day. The final composition of the groups and the question protocol to be used will be
discussed with the Engagement Committee in a collaborative and interactive process.

In addition, we suggest convening two public meetings. These meetings would not be hearing style
meetings but rather facilitated sessions in which residents would be asked to weigh in on a carefully
developed set of issues and questions. We might work in small and large groups engaging residents
in dialogue with us and each other, and perhaps prioritizing some issues or concerns. We are trained
group facilitators with a varied toolbox of techniques designed to engage stakeholders in
productive, positive, and creative ways.

The list of the internal and external stakeholders would be developed with significant input from the
Engagement Committee. It is assumed that LLD would take the lead on organizing facilitated
meetings and focus groups, and provide appropriate venues and refreshments. Incentives can also
be useful in order to encourage maximum participation. We suggest that focus group participants
receive a modest gift card if they attend and stay for the full session (perhaps $15.00 per card). This
would not be advised for the public meetings.

Quantitative Analysis - We would design a ten-minute e-survey to be available to all residents of the
Lisle community. The specific lines of inquiry would be developed based on input from the
Engagement Committee, findings from the qualitative analysis, and other relevant models.

Content would likely be focused on what is valuable and important about LLD and what could

increase valuef/importance to members of the community. We can imagine trying to learn:

e What LLD resources are used? What might increase usage?

e What do they value in the community? What else would they like to have available in the
community?

e What is important about having a library district in Lisle?

e Do they view themselves as supporters? What might increase their support?

e What other relevant attitudes do they express?

e What are their relevant demographics?

The survey would be customized to LLD’s needs, using thoughtful and strategic consideration of the
decisions and actions to be informed by the results. Carol White leverages her experience to inform

surveys but does not use a boilerplate. Making survey results powerful and useful comes from:

e Thoughtful and strategic consideration of the decisions and actions that will be informed by the

results.

_ MILLENNIA
: CONSULTING




e  Objective and relevant wording of questions and answer choices, much of which comes from the

qualitative phase allowing us to:
o Use the language the community uses and reflect that in the survey to avoid jargon that

is not meaningful to the survey-taker.

o Hear their ideas about what to include and test in terms of values, likes, dislikes, etc.

o Ask questions and provide answer choices that make survey-takers feel valued, like the
time and input they offer is meaningful; avoid questions and answer choices that
frustrate the survey-taker as they don’t feel relevant, don’t provide answer choices that
fit, or are confusing.

e Custom development of a survey that is relevant to this particular organization, at this time, in

this place.

We work with an outstanding custom survey programmer so that each person’s set of questions can
be tailored to his/her experience with LLD or along other lines of inquiry. We should note that
custom programming, which is outstanding for a good respondent experience and a tailored survey,
does not lend itself easily to conversion to paper-based. We understand the importance of making a
paper survey available, but will work with LLD to encourage people to take it online.

We would work with LLD, drawing on our experience and LLD’s knowledge of the local community,
to advise on methods LLD can use to distribute the survey as broadly as possible using existing
channels, lists, and resources. While we are aware the RFP mentioned a mailer, we would like to
discuss the relative costs and benefits of the various techniques of survey distribution. While mailers
may create a feeling of “comfort” in knowing that every household received an invitation to
participate, mailers typically result in such low completion rates that the cost is not justified. The
intent of LLD’s survey is to invite a wide range of input from an array of community members, but
cannot and does not need to replicate a census. Good local communication about the important
opportunity to share views about the future of the LLD, via a wide array of social media, school
bulletins, local papers, city newsletters, etc., can garner solid input at virtually no cost. We have used
such methods in the past and can work with LLD to identify a range of opportunities to promote the
survey. Other key factors to enhance response rates, particularly with non-users, are keeping the
survey short and, possibly, offering an incentive for completion.

In addition to the e-survey, we would create a simplified paper version of the survey in English. LLD
would be responsible for copying and distributing the paper survey, which would include a link to the
online version. If non-English surveys are needed, we suggest preparing them on paper. LLD would
be responsible for translation and distribution. We will provide data input for up to 100 paper

surveys.

Once data collection is complete, the survey data would be analyzed for the total sample and by up
to three selected respondent variables (e.g., user/non-user, age, ethnicity), with defined subgroups
within each variable. The analysis would include statistical testing of subgroups for significant
differences. If open-ended questions are included, we will extract illustrative quotes and will provide
the full text to LLD so additional coding and analysis may be conducted by the library district. Our
analysis would focus on extracting what is most meaningful in terms of community viewpoints and

MILLENNIA
CONSULTINGe




input, comparing groups to determine what matters most to various segments. The results would be
combined with LLD wisdom and experience to inform strategic decisions and actions.

Presenting Findings - We would prepare a presentation of our findings and its implications, which we
would share with the Engagement Committee and, if requested, with the Board of Trustees.

. Qualifications: Millennia Consulting in Partnership with CBWhite

Millennia Consulting, L.L.C. is a Chicago-based firm dedicated to serving the nonprofit, government,
and philanthropic communities. Formed in 1996, Millennia is a lllinois Limited Liability Company (LLC)
comprised of senior consultants who provide highly customized research, community engagement
and planning, training, strategic planning and organizational development, evaluation, and selected
fund development services. Millennia is a recognized expert in the development of participatory
techniques that foster collaborative program delivery. Millennia consultants have worked with over
1500 organizations in health and human services, education, economic development, and the arts.
We believe that this diversity of experience allows us to cross-pollinate ideas and approaches across
sectors, adding value for every client. We have expertise in the following areas:

=  Organizational Development and Strategic Planning
= (Civic and Community Engagement

= Program Design and Evaluation

= Research and Policy Analysis

= Board Development and Governance

»  Grant Writing and Related Services

= Leadership Development and Training

»  Succession Planning

During our careers, Millennia’s partners and consultants have conducted engagements across the
United States. We have worked in a wide range of communities, including those that are ethnically
and racially diverse, urban and rural, and low and middle income. Several of our consultants have
served as adjunct faculty at local universities. Our firm has partnered with DePaul University
Continuing and Professional Education to offer a Certificate in the Art of Group Facilitation. Our
consultants are members of a wide range of professional associations and we were among the
founders of the International Association of Facilitators.

Millennia’s role in this effort will be to manage the overall project as the prime contractor, and
guide the qualitative elements of the engagement. We will partner with CBWhite as described

below.

CB White’s Qualifications
CBWhite was incorporated in lllinois in 1999. Carol White formed the consultancy to apply her

experience in marketing research to organizations serving the public interest. Her marketing
expertise has been translated for and successfully applied to dozens of clients in the nonprofit arena,

helping them use market research to further their missions.

P78 MILLENNIA
CONSULTINGs




CBWhite has been fortunate to work with a wide variety of organizations including the Monroe
County (M) Library System, the Forest Preserve District of DuPage County, the Cook County Forest
Preserves, as well as schools, universities, environmental organizations, health causes, and others.
Projects involve partnership with clients, combining CBWhite’s rigorous and objective research
methods with each client’s deep wisdom, experience, and intuition that is specific to the subject

matter.

CBWhite results are used to transform the way organizations present themselves, to re-brand, to
kick-off strategic planning with objective market insights, to design and price programs, to enhance
efforts to reach target audiences, and to create a platform for consistent, high-impact marketing
implementation (e.g., events, communications, websites, brochures). Recommendations are formed

in partnership to remain true to the organizational mission.

Our Team for this Assignment

The project manager and lead consultant will be Wendy Siegel. She will be joined by Brenda Bannor
for some facilitation activities. Carol White, principal of CBWhite, will design and manage the survey
research aspects of the project. Other consultants in the firm are available should we need more

capacity or expertise.

Wendy Siegel, Millennia’s President, has guided a wide range of organizational development,
visioning, and planning efforts for nonprofit, public, and philanthropic organizations. She is able to
bring strong analytic and participatory facilitation methods to results-oriented group processes fully
engaging diverse stakeholders. An accomplished consensus-builder, she had guided several large-
scale community planning efforts around difficult issues such as community mental health,
developmental disabilities, violence prevention, and education.

Her clients span many fields and have included national and local health systems and associations,
community and private foundations, community-based social service agencies, libraries, arts groups,
public schools, and government agencies. Her training as an urban planner combined with her years
of experience working with organizations, large and small, has provided her a wealth of insight into
organizational engagement, strategy, management, and change.

She has facilitated many, many groups as part of strategic planning and larger scale community
engagement assignments during her twenty years as a consultant. Examples of her large scale
community engagement work includes: community meetings around the six county metro Chicago
area in service to the development of a Citizen Transportation Plan; visioning for a Metro South
Mental Health task force which included contentious stakeholders from community mental health
organizations, the State of lllinois, and the public employee unions; and a three-year collaboration
between six community organizations and the Chicago Police Department to develop CLEARPath, a
joint Internet portal meant to link community and police data. In addition, almost every strategic
planning assignment requires some level of environmental analysis. As a result, Wendy has
conducted numerous focus groups and individual interviews with community leaders, politicians, and

ordinary residents.

P MILLENNIA
CONSULTING




Wendy holds a Masters of Urban Planning and Policy from the University of lllinois at Chicago and a
bachelor’s degree from the University of Michigan at Ann Arbor. She has earned a SHRM Essentials
of Human Resource Management Certificate through DePaul University and holds other certificates
in focus group research strategies and group process methods. She is a member of the Association
of Consultant to Nonprofits and Forefront. She is the founder and former president of Friends of
Whitney Young High School and served on its Local School Council. She has recently completed three
terms as a board member of the Chicago Cultural Alliance, an association of ethnic museums and

cultural centers.

Brenda Bannor is a nationally recognized health care expert with more than 30 years of professional
experience as a health care administrator, fund-raiser, community coalition builder, and educator.
Since joining Millennia in 2002, Brenda has directed program planning and development activities,
conducted program evaluations, facilitated planning sessions, organized conferences, and written
grant proposals for a wide range of health and educational organizations, including libraries. Brenda
is a trained facilitator and uses participatory group process methods in all of her work.

Brenda came to Millennia from her position as Director of School-Based Health Centers and faculty
member in the family practice residency program at Advocate lllinois Masonic Medical Center. In this
capacity, she co-founded and directed the first school-based health centers on the North Side of
Chicago, served as the system-wide consultant on school health for Advocate Health Care, co-
founded and served as Executive Board President of the Illinois Coalition for School-Based Health
Centers, as well as presented at local and national conferences on health and education.

Brenda’s professional experience extends beyond the health care field. She has a M.Ed. in Education
of the Deaf and a B.A. in Anthropology and Asian Studies. She has worked in these areas as a special
education teacher for the Chicago Public Schools, a sign language interpreter and instructor, director
of vocational programs for developmentally disabled adults at Chicago Citywide College, and co-
developer and instructor of the first medical interpreter training program in Chicago.

Carol White has helped clients turn information into high-impact marketing strategies for over 30
years through marketing research on stakeholder preferences, perceptions, and needs. Prior to
founding CBWhite, Carol spent 15 years as a market research consultant to Fortune 500

corporations, absorbing the best marketing practices across a wide range of industries. Since 1999,
she has led projects that reveal critical information about all types of constituents —
current/prospective users of services, members, community partners, donors, volunteers —and guide
the creation of effective strategic, service, and marketing plans. In the planning phase, she works
with clients to define goals, identify issues, and broaden the view of possibilities. She then designs
and implements market research. Once information is in hand, she provides insightful analysis and
synthesis that clients use to make decisions and take well-reasoned action.

Carol is a firm believer that marketing can help organizations be more effective without
compromising their missions. She has delivered many seminars and speeches on branding, strategy,

planning, and research. She is a member of the Association of Consultants to
Nonprofits and Forefront.

P MILLENNIA
"8 CONSULTING




Carol holds a BA in Economics from the University of Michigan and an MBA in Marketing from the
University of Chicago.

IV, Work Plan

Here is our anticipated timeline which we will finalize if we are engaged, taking LLD and our
availability into consideration. We are generally prepared to launch the assignment within 2-3 weeks

of contract origination.

Proposed Activity Timeline-2017 Cost
Client meetings Begin approximately 2
«  Conduct launch meeting with Director and Selected | weeks from contract $5,600
Staff and Board that comprise the “Engagement origination.
Committee”
»  Conduct two Engagement Committee planning Month 1-2
meetings
Qualitative Analysis
= Develop interview and focus group protocols Month 3 $15,250

= Conduct facilitated meetings (n = 2)

»  Conduct focus groups (n = 3)

=  Plan and facilitate public sessions (n=2)

= Analyze interviews and focus group findings

Quantitative Analysis

= Develop ten-minute survey, including review/revise Month 3-4 © $23,800
with LLD’s working committee

= (Create paper version in English, master copy

=  (Create programmed version in English, provide link

»  Provide guidance to LLD on distributing and
promoting link and paper versions

»  Host survey (programmed versjon)

»  Provide data input for up to 100 paper surveys

»  Analyze data for total sample and by three
variables, with subgroups within each variable

PowerPoint and presentation of results Month 5-6 $3,500
Project Management
» Internal consultant meetings and calls; emails and $6,300
phone calls to client; back office services
TOTAL CONSULTING FEE $54,450
7
s MILLEN NIA

| CONSULTING




CONSULTANT EXPENSES $1,000
Reasonable expenses for mileage, facilitation supplies,
copying, etc. Billed at actual cost. Not to exceed $1,000
without prior approval

Other estimated project expenses not included in our

budget are:

= Gift cards: 3 focus groups x 15 X $15 2675

. oo = $750 each
Additional focus groups

= Refreshments for focus groups and public meeting " _$200"$300
(optional and the responsibility of the library) _—-

» Design and mailing of a post card, if needed

V. Consulting Fee

Millennia’s fee for this assignment will be $54,450 payable in four equal increments. This is a fixed fee
contract. Consultant expenses to include local travel, parking, copying, and facilitation supplies will

be billed in addition at actual cost, not to exceed $1,000. Additional project expenses that are tied to
the number of focus group and public meeting attendees and decisions about a mailer are detailed in

the work plan.

All final documents will also be supplied electronically, nicely formatted but not professionally
designed. Meeting space and accommodations and gift cards for focus groups and meetings are not
included in this proposal. It is assumed that the Lisle Library District will make all arrangements and
recruit participants for these meetings. Millennia will make every effort to stay within this budget.
Should there be a significant change in the scope of work, consultants will bring this to the attention
of the Library Director prior to expending any additional hours.

Payment Schedule

Upon acceptance of contract § 13,613
Upon completion of Qualitative $ 13,613
Upon completion of Quantitative $ 13,612
Upon submission of the final presentation $ 13,612
Contract Fee $ 54,450
Consultant Expenses billed in addition $ 1,000

See other possible expenses detailed on
work plan.

Vl. Other Provisions

It is understood that the Lisle Library District will act in good faith to facilitate the community
engagement process and make the timeline feasible, e.g. ensure the timely cooperation of principals,
make documents available, schedule meetings and focus groups promptly, identify key informants
and supply contact information as needed, etc.

P9 MILLENNIA
"B CONSULTINGs




We would be honored to assist Lisle Library District with this important project. We believe that
combining our experience with similar organizations and engagements with your deep
understanding of and long history of providing library services to the Lisle community, can lead to
powerful results. We can be reached at 312-922-9920, 773-206-2904 (c) or by e-mail at
siegel@consultmillennia.com

References:

For Millennia Consulting/Wendy Siegel
1. James Durkan, Interim Director, The Arthur Foundation, Riverside, IL
(Formerly the President and CEO of the Community Memorial Foundation, Hinsdale, IL)
jdurkan@arthurfdn.org; (709) 443-5696, (708) 829-8731(c)
2. Beatriz Ponce de Leon, Director, Generation All
bponcedeleon@cct.org, (312) 565-2936 ext 176 (0), (312) 371-2804

For CBWhite/ Carol White
3. Amy J. Hauenstein, Director of Curriculum and Non-Degree Programs, Master of Science in
Communication, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL
hauenstein@northwestern.edu; (847) 467-1098
4. Eileen Figel, Deputy General Superintendent, Cook County Forest Preserves, Chicago, IL
Eileen.Figel@cookcountyil.gov; (312) 603-8960

For the LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT STRATEGY 2017

Accepted for Millennia Consulting, L.L.C.

President January 16, 2017

Name Signature and Title Date

Accepted for the Lisle l;ﬁurary District

S s o [=23-201 7

.
Name/ Signature and Title Date

Dlrecrdr. LLrs

= MILLENNIA
3 CONSULTING




